CASTROVILI.E P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President — Cosma Padilla General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President - Ron Stafani Board Secretary - Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Oanla

Director ~James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilteCSD.org

Director — Greg MacMitlan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, APRIL 18, 2023 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

In compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS ~ (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, March 28, 2023 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Castroville CSD letter of support to North Monterey County Unified Schoo! District regarding the
application for the Community Partnership Program Implementation Grant.



2.

AGENDA, Page 2
April 18, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Castroville CSD letter of support to California Senators Laird and Caballero and Assemblymembers

Rivas and Addis regarding Nacimiento and San Antonio Dams Capital Asset Management Program
(CAMP) Funding.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

Monterey County Weekly — Del Rey Oaks PD arrest suspect alleged to have over 600 fire hydrant
caps

Salinas Valley Multibenefit Land Repurposing Program

California Department of Water Resources — California Expedites Over $17 Million in Emergency
Funding to Deliver Clean Drinking Water to Central Coast Communities

SVBGSA- Dry Wells in the Salinas Valley being mapped for first time

Caltrans, Moss Landing Highway 1 CAPM Project

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

6.

Resolution No. 23-03, Resolution Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the
Levying of General and Special Taxes, Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges —
motion item

Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc change orders/invoice approval in the amount of $20,947.50 for
additional work for the Replacement of Well #4 Pump — motion item

Water systems must comply with the service line inventory requirements of the January 15, 2021

Lead and Copper Rule Revisions by October 16, 2024 per the EPA - Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Consider recruitment services for additional staff - motion item
Consider approving the attendance of General Manager Eric Tynan to the California Special

Districts Association (CSDA) General Manager Leadership Summit, June 25-27, 2023, Olympic
Valley, CA — motion item

Select Annual Budget & Personnel Committee (two directors) — motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

—h

. Update on Weli levels - Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castroville Water Valves Project,
contractor selected Monterey Peninsula Engineering) — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans
Merritt Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project, (3)
Castroville Boulevard Roundabout Project — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering
Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift
Station 1, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass), Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Weli No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements, DeSalter at Well Three and Castroville Landmark Sign at
Highway 183 — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Closed Session:
Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.8)

Property: located at intersection of Castroville Blvd., Castroville bike path and Highway 156
Agency Negotiations: Negotiator Eric Tynan, General Manager CCSD

Negotiating Parties: CCSD and Property owner Mitchell, Wylie W. et al., agent Greg Findley
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms



AGENDA, Page 3
April 18, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):

The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any
action taken during the closed session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports,

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager's Report - Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions

2. Operation’s Report

a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation

b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues

Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.|.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report™ and Administration Update

P w

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of March 2023 — motion
item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.

CLOSE:
Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda itern on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Postin
| certify that on April 14, 2023, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least
72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors {(Government Code Section 54954.2).
Executed at Castroville, Calitornia, on April 14, 2023.

< e

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
March 28, 2023

President Cosme Padilla called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL;

Directors Present: President Cosme Padilla, Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran and
Greg MacMillan

Absent: Director Glenn QOania

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was led by Director MacMillan at the request of President Cosme Padilla.
PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
February 21, 2023 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania
Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter via email to Caltrans from Castroville CSD regarding the Castroville Boulevard Roundabout
Project (EA31601) that work is to be at 100% State and 0% Castroville CSD because of California
S&HC 703.

2. Email from Monterey One Water (M1W) to coastal cities who are member entities of (M1W) asking for
support as they are currently applying for a grant through the Governor's Office of Planning and
Research to help fund their project to prepare a Coastal Asset Management Plan to evaluate its
coastal infrastructure and create a resiliency plan to address any potential vulnerabilities.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
1. Water Online — Thirst for Water: How The Nation's Largest Desalination Plant is Generating Change
Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

04



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Approve Notice of Exemption (NOE) for Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project
= General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) process will not be necessary for this project. The NOE can be viewed on page 18 of this
board packet. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by James
Cochran to approve the Notice of Exemption (NOE) for Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and
Storage Tank Project. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NQOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

2. Approve allowing the Coastal Commission to oversee a joint permitting process in which the Coastal
Commission assumes sole permitting responsibility (i.e., very limited County involvement) for the
Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project -General Manager Eric Tynan
recommended the Board approve the above request for the reasons listed which can be viewed on
pages 19 & 20 of this board packet. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Greg MacMillan to approve allowing the Coastal Commission to oversee a joint
permitting process in which the Coastal Commission assumes sole permitting responsibility (i.e.,
very limited County involvement) for the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project.
The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on Well levels -~ General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
can be viewed on page 21 of this board packet. As mentioned at last month’s board meeting, well levels
are coming back up pretty good and even the deep well, Well #5 is showing a little rebound. The wells
are making a nice recovery, especially Well #2. Furthermore, if this rain continues, well levels may reach
above sea level. The District continues to monitor the chloride levels of all the wells. Well #3 is not
pumping and the motor is not hooked up. A desalter is being considered for Well #3.

2. Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castroville Water Valves Replacement
Project and Maggiora Bros. Drilling Inc. for the Replacement of Well #4 Pump) - General Manager Eric
Tynan reminded the Board that Monterey Peninsula Engineering (MPE) was awarded the project, not to
exceed $121,000 for the Castroville Water Valves Replacement Project. He has met with an MPE
representative for a preconstruction meeting of this project. However, the project has been delayed due
to all the rain.

3. Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans Merritt
Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/improvement Project, (3) Castroville
Boulevard Roundabout Project, (4) Moss Landing Highway 1 CAPM Project, (5) Merritt Street
Roadway Improvement Project - General Manager Eric Tynan reported that for project (1) as
mentioned at last month's board meeting, a Cooperation Agreement was signed and Caltrans will raise
the valves and manholes at their cost. Their might also be some hydrants moved at their cost, which is
great for the District. During this project, it would benefit the District to replace water lines that are
needed by contracting this project out. Project (2) Caltrans is planning to put a little parklet on either
side of the overpass. In addition, Caltrans wants an agency to take responsibility for the landscaping



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

and the parklet. General Manager Eric Tynan has informed Caltrans, CCSD will only be responsible for
graffiti and maintenance of the lights of the pedestrian bridge over Highway 156, (3) General Manager
Eric Tynan stated that he had a meeting with Caltrans to discuss this project and Caltrans will cover the
work 100% and CCSD 0% because of California S & HC 703. Project {(4) Per General Manager Eric
Tynan, this project does not have much to do with the CCSD. The Moss Landing Highway 1 CAMP
Project is located in Monterey County on Route 1 from south of Molera Road interchange to the
Monterey/Santa Cruz County line. The purpose of this project is to improve the ride quality for road
users, traffic operations and traffic management, pedestrian infrastructure, and accessibility for all
users. Castroville CSD’s pipeline runs along Struve Road and comes off of Struve Road and joins
Highway 1 and over the bridge. Project (5) Also, as mentioned last month, Caltrans will be raising the
roadway to grade and is also looking to do parking enhancements .

. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements —Moss Landing Sewer ( March 13, 2023 Action
Plans can be viewed on pages 23-24 of this board packet): As discussed prior, General Manager
Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative
declaration and without the bike bridge being built by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on
their own and build under the existing structure, which is right over a body of water, Marine Sanctuary
and Harbor. General Manager Eric Tynan will pursue LAFCO of approval of an out-of-agency service
extension and minor sphere of influence amendment for wastewater services (CEQA: categorical
exemption). MNS is finishing up the 60% design and the environmental is underway. MNS is to prepare
a construction application following the 60% complietion. Ortega (FINEPRO, LLC (seller) approved the
sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss Landing and the District is still working on finalizing the sale
of the easement pending LAFCO approval, which is required before acquiring the property. In addition,
the Coastal Commission is requiring an arborist to analyze the trees and MNS has submitted a proposal
for this work to be done by the Rumsen Ohlone Tribe, cost estimate $112,400 for the Moss Landing
Wastewater Rehabilitation Project, (can be viewed on page 24 of this board packet). General Manager
Eric Tynan is still reviewing this cost estimate. The Washington Bypass (March 13, 2023 Action Plans
can be viewed on pages 25-27 of this board packet): As previously mentioned, Castroville CSD
applied for the $3.5 million grant for this project and the State is saying Castroville CSD is good to go for
this grant once the environmental review is completed. Castroville CSD approved the environmental
proposal from MNS Engineers for this project, which they have been working on. MNS is moving forward
with a proposal with this project, which General Manager Eric Tynan should have for the next regularly
scheduled board meeting. Once the environmental is completed, MNS to submit the funding application
for the next phase, spring 2023. As mentioned previously, since the potholing has been completed as
well as 60% of the plans, the District has received all the grant funds of $61,807 from DWR. The District
has applied for a grant for finishing the design and construction, California Housing Community
Development, Infill Infrastructure Grant. In addition, State Water Resources Control Board, SRF set
aside for small disadvantaged communities, “The Small Community Clean Water Waste Water Funding
Program. The proposal for Professional Engineering and Constructions Management Services-
Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is
contingent on award of grant to Castroville CSD. Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
(March 13, 2023 Action Plans can be viewed on pages 28-31 of this board packet): The District has
finally purchased the land that is being acquired from adjacent property owner for the |ot-line adjustment.
Escrow settled on March 17, 2023 for balance due of $97,364.56 which includes purchase price and
escrow charges (statement can be viewed on page 31 of this board packet). A $5,000 deposit was
made on the land prior. Furthermore, the District can now move forward with this project. The District is
waiting on the County to finalize the documentation so the District can move forward with this project.
As discussed last month, Pueblo Water Resources does not want to do a design build and prefers to
work on their own. However, MNS Engineers does want this project to be a Design Build. Director Ron
Stefani prefers to go with Pueblo Water Resources recommendations. The 30% design has been
completed as of May 2022. The 60% design has been completed on the application for the construction.
The District is still working on getting grant funds for the construction of the deep well and the
environmental documentation is almost complete. MNS to prepare a Future Grant Application if SCDR

0



1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

is a “no go”. MNS also submitted a grant application on behalf of Castroville CSD for the SCDR grant.
However, this grant is first come first serve and there are 55 applicants ahead of CCSD. Still, partial
funding is a possibility. MNS Engineers to check back with DWR. The CEQA Notice of Exemption for
the Castroville CSD to be filed at County Clerk for the Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage
Tank Project. Desalter at Well Three (March 13, 2023 Action Plans can be viewed on pages 32-33
of this board packet): Per General Manager Eric Tynan, he is planning to video Well #3 to if it is still
viable. Per Director Ron Stefani Castroville CSD needs to put a strategic plan for water supply. In
addition, the District needs to have a plan for a desalter and go after grants, unless the District wants to
sit back and wait for the Cal Am desal project. MNS to prepare a DWR Desal grant application in the
future as well as a Gantt Chart showing a timeline for the grants. The Overhead Sign at Highway 183
(No Action Plans this month): As mentioned previously, the Board approved the Cooperative
Agreement and Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State
has also requested a traffic control plan and a storm water control plan which was prepared by MNS
Engineers and sent to the state. MNS will be handling the administration for this project, which did not
require board approval after all. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van for the Design,
Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to continue working
with Signs By Van and draft a Project Management Professional (PMP), contract, encroachment permit.
Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28 February 2, 2023. The
current issue with this project now is the placement of the post, which was previously approved. Caltrans
is telling Signs By Van were to put them and the locations that they want has a lot of underground utilities.
Ideally it would better to cut the post, install solid rod supports that have been engineered in the existing
holes. The action plans are put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and have provided a timeline on
the status of where the grants are. Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities
Planning Grant ($500,000) with State Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report,
plans and specs for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM
Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified
in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the
design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers.
Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well
replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Closed Session: Before Board President Cosme Padilla announced the Board was going into
closed session, District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp was called via telephone to join in on the
closed session. The Board entered closed session at 5:16 p.m.

Conference with Real Property Negotiations (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.8)
Property: located at intersection of Castroville Blvd., Castroville bike path and Highway 156
Agency Negotiations: Negotiator Eric Tynan, General Manager CCSD

Negotiating Parties: CCSD and Property owner Mitchell, Wylie W. et al., agent Greg Findley
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEM: (if applicable):
The board will reconvene into open session prior to adjournment and shall announce any action
taken during the closed session. The Board reconvened into open session at 5.35 p.m. There

was no decision made. District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp signed off via telephone at 5.35
p.m.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reminded the Board
that M1W did approve with putting the charges on the property tax roll but it will not be done until

2024/2025 instead of 2023/2024 as they want to do more outreach to make sure everyone is up to
speed on it before submitting it to the County of Monterey Assessor’s office to be put on the tax roll



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
March 28, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

They also want to be able to offer monthly payment options for M1W customers with County of
Monterey Assessor’s office. The M1W General Manager may come back and do another presentation
on this topic for Castroville CSD at board meeting.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director Ron
Stefani stated that the biggest news for the GSA is that they hired two new people; a new general
manager to replace Donna Meyers and an assistant.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — President Cosme Padilla
announced that he attended the Castroville Community Update meeting via Zoom. In addition, he is
requesting Castrovile CSD have General Manger send a letter of support for the North Monterey
County Unified School District application for the Community Schools Partnership Program
Implementation Grant as it is time sensitive and include it in next month’s board packet.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4.  Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.l.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepled as presented

CHECK LIST — February 2023. A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Greg MacMillan to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

Items for next month's agenda, Tuesday, April 18, 2023: Letter of Support for the North Monterey County
Unified School District application for the Community Schools Partnership Program Implementation Grant
and Regional Government Services (RGS), recruiting services for local government agencies. There being
no further business, a motion was made by Greg Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to adjourn to the
next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Cochran, and Padilla
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Qania

The meeting adjourned at 5:58 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i?espectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Cosme Padilla
Secretary to the Board President

08



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

March 21, 2023

Kari Yeater, Superintendent
13994 Castroville Blvd
Castroville, CA 85012

Dear Mrs. Yeater,

Castroville Community Services District is pleased to provide this letter of support for
the North Monterey County Unified School District application for the Community
Schools Partnership Program Implementation Grant. We realize that our youth and their
families will benefit tremendously to services that will be provided at school sites. We
look forward to providing services that will improve outcomes for students and families.

Castroville Community Services District will support Community Schools Partnership
Program Implementation by providing services at North Monterey County Unified
School District school sites. These services wili include:

 Educating people about the importance of water conservation and management
is crucial for the sustainable development of our society.

» Provides will help students to develop a deeper understanding of water
conservation and management, and Inspire them to take action to preserve our
precious water resources.

» Educating the whole family, we can create a more significant impact on water
conservation and management. These programs will not only help us to conserve
water but also reduce our water bills. leading to significant cost savings.

We look forward to continuing our partnership in serving North Monterey County students
and their families in creating a more sustainable future for our saciety, and | hope that you
will continue to expand these initiatives to reach even more people.

Sincerely,

.

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager



CASTROVILLE
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

March 30, 2023 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

The Honorable John Laird The Honorable Anna Caballero
California State Senate California State Senate

1021 O Street, Suite 8720 1021 O Sirect. Suite 7620
Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento. CA 935814

The Honorable Robert Rivas The Honorable Dawn Addis
California State Assembly California State Assembly

1021 O Street, Suite 5110 1021 O Street. Suite 53510
Sacramento, CA 95814 Sacramento. CA 95814

Re: Nacimiento and San Antonio Dams Capital Asset Management Program (CAMP) Funding
Dear Senators Laird and Caballero, and Assemblymembers Rivas and Addis:

On behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, [ write to respectfully urge that you put forth a
request for funding in the FY 23/24 State Budget for critical operational and safety upgrades at the
Nacimiento and San Antonio Dams located in Monterey and San Luis Obispo counties. Nacimiento and
San Antonio dams provide flood control, drought resiliency, water supply, groundwater recharge,
recreational, and other benefits to the California Central Coast.

The Nacimiento and San Antonio Dams Capital Asset Management Program (CAMP) projects include a
series of subprojects to fully rehabilitate the original dams, built in the 1950s and 1960’s to ensure their
continued service for Salinas Valley flood control and to provide critical water supplies to cities and over-

drafted water basins in Monterey and San Luis Obispo counties. The estimated cost for the CAMP projects
is $160 million.

The Monterey County Water Resources Agency owns and manages the dams and identified subprojects
comprising the CAMP in compliance with Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and
California Department of Water Resources, Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) regulations and to ensure
long- term operability and safety of these facilities. The proposed high priority subprojects were identified
based on three goals: (1) compliance with federal and state regulatory requirements; (2) restoring full
operational functionality; and (3) public and employee safety.

Both Dams are designated by the State as Extremely High Hazard Dam facilities providing critical flood
protection to the greater Salinas Valley and mitigating downstream flooding including regions where
flooding could cut off the Monterey Peninsula and its member cities.

In Monterey County, the reservoirs recharge groundwater basins that serve over 200,000 residents in five
cities and unincorporated areas that utilize wells for their primary drinking water supply. The reservoirs
support more than 418,000 acres of highly productive farmland known as the “salad bowl of the world”
that exports across the globe to 13 major trading partner countries.

10



The agricultural industry is the foundation of Monterey County’s economy generating an estimated $11.7
billion annually and sustaining over 63,900 jobs critical to supporting disadvantaged communities such
as Castroville in the region. Castroville, located at the northern end of the Salinas Ground Water Basin
depends 100% on ground water and relies on this basin recharge to keep sea water intrusion from ruining
its domestic wells. Unfortunately during the recent drought, and in spite of the Castroville Seawater

Intrusion Project(CSIP), Castroville lost its most productive well to SW1 in large part to the lack of basin
recharge from the resivoirs

In San Luis Obispo County, water from Nacimiento is delivered through a 45-mile pipeline to five
participating agencies and cities. The City of San Luis Obispo has a contractual entitlement to 5,482 acre-
feet per year of water from the project. The City of Paso Robles is one of the participants in the Lake
Nacimiento Water Project with a 6,488 acre-feet per year water entitlement to reduce its dependency on
the Paso Robles Groundwater Basin and provide a reliable long-term water supply for the city.

These reservoirs provide a buffer against drought conditions in both Monterey and San Luis Obispo
Counties, mitigating seawater intrusion in critically over-drafted groundwater basins and facilitating
implementation of Groundwater Sustainability Plans. These beautiful reservoirs also serve as regional

recreational watersports and camping destinations for central coast and southern California counties
residents and visitors.

We are grateful for your leadership and ongoing support to our residents and communities in the central
coast region and appreciate your consideration of funding these critical flood control and water supply
infrastructure projects. Should you have any questions regarding this request please contact the County of
Monterey’s Public Policy Advisor, Ashley Walker of Nossaman LLP at (916) 442-8888

Cosme Padilla
Chair, Castroville Community Services District

Copies to:

Assemblyman Robert Rivas

Assembiyman John Laird

Congressman Zoe Lofgren

Congressman Jimmy Panetta

Luis A. Alejo, Chair, Monterey County Water Resources Agency



Del Rey Oaks PD arrest
suspect alleged to have
stolen over 600 fire hydrant
caps.

This hydrant in Ryan Ranch has been stripped ol its caps: about 30 feet up the road. a ditferent hydrant®s caps have

all been replaced with plastic,

DANIEL DREIFUSS

A suspect who is alleged 1o have been stealing brass fire hydrant caps in various parts ol
Monterey County over the past several months has been caught. the Del Rey Oaks Police

Department announced in an April 10 statement.

Around 8am, April 7, DROPD. along with an assist [rom Seaside Police & Fire and investigators
{rom the Soledad State Prison. exccuted a search warrant at 1531 Monterey-Salinas Highway in
unincorporated Monterey and arrested Bryan Vasu, 44. who lives at the residence and is

suspected of stealing over 600 hydrant caps in recenl months.

And while no hydrant caps were found at the residence. DROPD Detective Chris Salopek says
officers did find a smelter and brick molds on the property. He wasn't part of the scarch. but

believes there were at least 10 brass bars found throughout the house.

The investigation started afier there were thelis of hydrant caps reported in the The Oaks. a
condo development in Del Rey QOaks. as well at the Stone Creek shopping center. And the

number of over 6(00. he says. was reached alier talking to other investigators.

In a post-arrest interview. Salopek says Vasu admitted to stealing caps all the way from Pebble
Beach to Castroville. and that once he melted them down. he sold them to scrap metal yards in

the Bay Area.

Vasu was booked on charges of grand thefi. buying/receiving part of a fire hydrant to salvage.
and tampering with a fire hydrant. Salopek says whether any of the counts will rise to the level of

a felony will be up to the discretion of the Disirict Attorney's office.

12



Salinas Valley Multibenefit Land Repurposing Program

Program Background

Increasingly frequent and severe droughts followed
by intensive rains and flooding are creating a long-
term imbalance between water supply and demand
in many of California’s agricultural regions.

In 2014 the state adopted the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA), which
requires local leaders and stakeholders to develop
strategies to bring groundwater basins into balance
with groundwater usage, including agricultural
production, by 2040/2042.

Irrigated, flood-prone lands adjacent to a waterway, and
optimal location for multibenefit land repurposing

In 2021, California established the Multibenefit
Land Repurposing Program (MLRP) with an initial
S50 million investment to reduce reliance on over-
drafted groundwater basins. The multibenefit land
repurposing concept supports the strategic
transition of least productive, most flood-prone
irrigated land to new, lower water uses that will

help reestablish sustainable groundwater supplies —

while also providing benefits to landowners,
adjacent communities and freshwater ecosystems.

GREATER MONTEREY COUNTY

Grant Funding

The Greater Monterey County Integrated Regional
Water Management Group has been awarded a
$10 million grant by the California Department of
Conservation through MLRP to strategically and
voluntarily acquire and repurpose the least viable,
most flood-prone portions of irrigated agricultural
lands in the lower Salinas Valley.

Flood
Control

Habitat
Cannecthvity,

Regulatory

" Climate
Resilience

Water
Quality

This multibenefit approach can benefit our communities,
environment, and water resources while ensuring that
farmiands have access to sustainable irrigation water
supplies and are more resilient to flooding.

Salinas Valley MLRP Benefits

This Salinas Valley Multibenefit Land Repurposing
Program will support acquisition of portions of
agricultural ranches where interested landowners
wish to transition farmlands to projects that
increase groundwater recharge and storage, reduce
flooding, and enhance water quality and base flow.
Additional benefits can inciude habitat
enhancement and public recreation opportunities.
The program will focus efforts in the 180/400 Foot
Aquifer Subbasin, Eastside Subbasin with an
emphasis on the Gabilan Watershed which also
includes the Langley Subbasin.

PRl e

RWM

4 Salinas Valley Basin

Groundwater Sustainabdity Agency

13

www CatilorniaM$F.org

%%CMSF

=




Example Multibenefit Projects

The Greater Monterey County Regional Water
Management Group and project partners will work
with interested landowners who want to
voluntarily retire portions of their irrigated lands
that are more flood prone and least viable for
production. Together they will develop multibenefit
water resource projects that are compatible with
adjacent, on-going farming operations, Optimal
locations for farmland acquisition as part of this
program include irrigated areas that are:

* Historic creeks and lakebeds
® Highly permeable soils

* Adjacent to waterways

* Frequently flooded

QOur Partners

The Regional Water Management Group is
partnering with the following organizations to
develop and implement this program:

= Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater
Sustainability Agency

®* Central Coast Wetlands Group

* California Marine Sanctuary Foundation

These project partners will be engaging with local
agencies, agricultural representatives, land trusts,
and underrepresented communities to ensure the
Multibenefit Land Repurposing Program will benefit
a broad portion of the Valley's stakeholders.

Avision for the Salinas Valley MLRP that could provide community, environment, and water resources benefits

Interested landowners will be fairly compensated
for these lands, which will be acquired by the
program with support of four local land trusts.
Lands acquired through this program will be
transitioned into multibenefit projects and
maintained in perpetuity. Example projects may
include one or more of the following features:

* Floodplain restoration

= Stormwater capture and reuse
® Habitat friendly recharge basin
®»  Treatment wetland

® Riparian corridor enhancement
»  Parks/open space

GREATER MONTEREY COUNTY \
Sems o
o . il
I1RWMP CENTROL COQsT

WETLENDS GROUP

The Greater Monterey County Regional Water
Management Group has obtained matching funds
from other state and federal agencies to implement
projects on these lands, increasing the breadth of
project types that can be developed by this
program in partnership with landowners.

Learn More and Stay in Touch

To learn more about the Multibenefit Land
Repurposing Program or to let us know about an
area you think would be suitable for repurposing,

please email jenny.balmagia@sjsu.edu.

ACMSF

(

4, Salinas Valley Basin

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

14

www CalllarniaMSF.org



Programa de Reutilizacion de Tierras con Beneficios
Multiples del Valle de Salinas

Informacién basica sobre el programa

Las sequias cada vez son mas frecuentes y severas,
cuando son seguidas por lluvias intensas e
inundaciones crean un desequilibrio a largo plazo
entre el suministro y el consumo del agua en
muchas de las regiones agricolas de California.

En 2014 California adoptd la Ley del Manejo
Sustentable de Aguas Subterraneas que requiere
que lideres e interesados locales desarrollen
estrategias para que las cuencas de agua
subterranea usen su agua, incluyendo el uso
agricola, de una forma balanceada a mas tardar en
2040/2042.

f |

Tierras agricolas propensas a inundaciones a lado de una via
de agua son la ubicacidn dptima para la reutilizacion de
tierras con beneficios miitiples

En 2021 California establecio el Programa de
Reutilizacion de Tierras con Beneficios Multiples
(PRTBM) con una inversion inicial de $50 millones
para reducir la dependencia del agua subterranea
en cuencas sobregiradas. El concepto de
reutilizacion de tierras con beneficios multiples
apoya la transicion estratégica de las tierras
agricolas menos productivas y mas propensas a
inundaciones a nuevos usos con consumo de agua
mas bajos que ayudaran a restablecer el suministro
sustentable del agua subterranea. Estos nuevos
usos al tiempo

1
GREATER MONTEREY COUNTY 1

[ S

RWMP

CenTraL cacst
WETLONDS GROUP

brindaran beneficios a los propietarios de estas
tierras, las comunidades vecinas y los ecosistemas
de agua dulce.

Financiamiento

El Grupo de Manejo Regional Integrado del Agua
del Condado de Monterey ha recibido apoyo
financiero de $10 millones del Departamento de
Conservacion de California a través del PRTBM para
adquirir y reutilizar voluntariamente las tierras
agricolas menos viables y mas propensas a
inundaciones en el norte del Valle de Salinas.

Controlar
inundaciones

Cumpli-
miento
regulatorlos

Canectividad
del habitat

Oportuni-
dades
Recreacion-
ales

Reutilizacién
de tierras

" Restlfendaa
cambios
climaticos

" Recaga \
 deagua
Subteiea’

Cal'dad del
agua

Este enfoque de beneficias multiples puede beneficiar a
nuestras conunidudes, el medio ambiente y los recursos
de agua, al tiempo que garantiza que las tierras de
cultive tengan acceso a suministros de agua para el riego
sustentable y sean mds resistentes a las inundaciones.

Beneficios del PRTBM para el Valle de Salinas

El PRTBM del Valle de Salinas apoyara la
adquisicion de porciones de ranchos agricolas
donde los propietarios interesados deseen
convertir sus tierras en proyectos que aumenten la
recarga y almacenamiento de aguas subterraneas,
reduzcan las inundaciones y mejoren la calidad del
agua, y el flujo base. Otros beneficios serian la
mejora del habitat y |las oportunidades de
recreacion publica. El programa centrard sus
esfuerzos en la subcuenca de agua subterranea del

AACMSF 0

s CMS Salinas Valley Basin

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

(



Acuifero 180/400-Pies, Eastside, y Langley con
énfasis en la cuenca de Gabilan.

Ejemplo de proyectos con beneficio multiples

El Grupo de Manejo Regional Integrado del Agua de
Monterey y los socios del proyecto trabajaran con
los propietarios interesados que deseen retirar
voluntariamente porciones de sus tierras agricolas
que son mas propensas a las inundaciones y menos
viables para la produccién de cultivos. Juntos
desarrollardn proyectos de recursos del agua de
beneficios miltiples que sean compatibles con las
operaciones agricolas existentes. Las ubicaciones
Optimas para la adquisicidn de tierras agricolas
como parte de este programa incluyen dreas donde
hay:

® Arroyos historicos y lechos de lagos
* Suelos altamente permeables

* Vias de agua adyacentes
" |nundaciones frecuentes

Nuestros Sacios

El Grupo de Manejo Regional Integrado del Agua de
Manterey se esta asociando con las siguientes
organizaciones para desarrollar este programa:

" Agencia de Sustentabilidad de Aguas
Subterrdneas del Valle de Salinas

* Grupo de Tierras Pantanosas de la Costa
Central

® Fundacidn del Santuario Marino de
California

Estos socios del proyecto se comprometeran con
agencias locales, representantes agricolas,
fideicomisos de tierras y comunidades
subrepresentadas para garantizar que el PRTBM
beneficie a la mayoria de los interesados del Valle.

Una visicn para el PRTBM del Yalle de Salinas que podria proporcionar beneficios para la comunidad, el medio

ambiente y los recursos hidricos

Los propietarios interesados recibirdn una
compensacion justa por estas tierras, que seran
adquiridas por el PRTBM con el apoyo de cuatro
fideicomisos de tierras locales. Las tierras
adquiridas a través de este programa se
convertiran en proyectos de beneficios muitiples ¥
se mantendrén a perpetuidad. Los proyectos
pueden incluir una o varias de las siguientes
caracteristicas:

® Restauracion de terrenos aluviales

* Captura y reutilizacién de aguas pluviales

" Balsa de recarga que no obstruya habitat

® Tierra pantanosa para tratamiento de agua
® Mejora del corredor riberefio

® Parques/espacios abiertos

GREATER MONTEREY COUNTY

FERY 3

IRWM?P CenrRaL coasy

WETLONDS GROUF’

El Grupo de Manejo Regicnal Integrado del Agua de
Monterey también ha obtenido fondos de otras
agencias estatales y federales para implementar
proyectos en estas tierras, aumentando la amplitud
de los tipos de proyectos que pueden ser
desarrollados por este pragrama en asociacidn con
los propietarios de tierras.

Obtenga mas informacion y manténgase en
contacto

Para obtener mas informacién sobre el Programa
de Reutilizacién de Tierras con Beneficios
Muiitiples o para informarnos sobre un grea que
considere adecuada para este programa, envie un

correo electrénico a ienny.balmagia@sisu.edu.

\M@M@ ﬂ"CMSF

c Salinas Valley Basin

Groundwater Sustainability Agency

www.CaliforniaM5F grg

16



® AT RESSURces " Q =
: Main
Content

California Expedites Over $17 Million in Emergency Funding to
Deliver Clean Drinking Water to Central Coast Communities

‘ublished: Apr 06, 2023

‘ACRAMENTO, Calif. - The Department of Water Resources (DWR) today expedited $17 million in funding from its Urban

‘ommunity Drought Relief Program to two underrepresented communities to support consolidation of 10 water systems and
iddress water quality issues.

"he funding will benefit communities in San Benito and Monterey Counties who rely almost solely on groundwater for their
Irinking water supply. The County of San Benito will receive $13.2 million to support the consolidation of four failing small water
ystems with the local urban water supplier, Sunnyslope Water District. In neighboring Monterey County, California Water Service
vill receive $4.2 million to consolidate six failing small water systems. All of the small water systems that will benefit from this
unding are currently facing critical emergencies due to contaminated groundwater wells and groundwater supplies depleted by
.uccessive years of drought.

Although many areas of the state are benefiting from this winter's storms, there are communities simultaneously struggling with
iroughtimpacts, flood impacts and limited access to clean drinking water,” said DWR Director Karla Nemeth. “Today’s funding wi
relp invest in our underrepresented communities and ensure that they have access to clean, reliable drinking water supplies.”

Nhile recent storms have improved surface water supplies, groundwater basins require more than one wet year to recover. In
iddition, the Central Coast region continues to experience severe flooding, which can further contaminate groundwater basins
vith stormwater runoff and pollutants.

‘We are committed to protecting our customers’ health and safety, but not all communities have access to a clean, reliable water
wpply,” said Cal Water President and CEO Marty Kropelnicki. “We thank the Department of Water Resources for providing the
unding to connect the struggling systems around Middlefield Road to our Cal Water Salinas system and make this important
sroject a reality. We look forward to providing them the safe, reliable, affordable water supply everyone should have.”

‘Water security is crucial to the success of or our rural communities. Sunnyslope Water District is committed to community
rartnerships that promote public health and water conservation. We are excited to be part of this effort to consolidate our
1eighboring community of Tres Pinos and the residents of Stonegate, to ensure safe, affordable drinking water can be sustained;
;aid Sunnyslope Water District General Manager Drew Lander.

zarlier this year, the 2022 Urban Community Drought Relief program delivered $46 million to implement drought relief projects
‘hat build long-term drought and climate resilience in communities across the State, and help advance efforts outlined in Govern
Vewsom'’s strategy to adapt California’s water supply for a hotter and drier future. Following today’s announcement, DWR plans t
nnounce awards of the remaining grant funding in May 2023. A full list of all projects funded through DWR’s drought relief
arograms can be viewed here.

The program is one of several financial assistance programs under DWR’s emerging “Go Golden” initiative, which is a statewide
>ffort designed to help organizations, water agencies and communities build long-term water conservation and water resilience
slanning. The “Go Golden” initiative includes projects previously funded such as the Small Community Drought Relief Program,
and Integrated Regional Water Management Program. Interested parties can stay up to date with the latest Go Golden
announcements, updates, and news through DWR’s email subscription list.

Nith a shifting climate making swings between drought and flood more extreme, California must continue to implement new
Jrograms to manage water in our new climate reality. Californians should continue to use water wisely indoors and outdoors so
:hat our economy, community, and environment will continue to thrive. 1 7



Dry Wells in the Salinas Valley being mapped for first time

Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency helping to fill ‘data gap’

SALINAS, Calif. — The Salinas Valley Basin Groundwalter Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA)
is partnering with the State Department of Water Resources to collect information about
domestic wells that have failed during California’s prolonged drought.

The Dry Well Reporting System (https://mydrywell. water.ca.gov/report) is a free, easy-to-use
online tool that tracks wells that have gone dry across California. The data is used to inform state
and local agencies about drought impacts on residential water supplies and helps to develop
strategies that support long-term sustainability for groundwater sources.

Recently, one well was reported as dry in Monterey County, just outside of SVBGSA’s
Jurisdiction in the area of Royal Oaks. However, one data point doesn’t begin to describe the
conditions in the County. It is an underutilized reporting tool.

“These are data points we don’t have,” said Donna Meyers, general manager for the Salinas
Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency. “Monterey County is a black hole on this.”

Residential wells typically go dry before wells that serve agriculture or municipal users because
the residential wells are shallower. Often in the Salinas Valley Basin, these shallow, residential
wells are located in disadvantaged communities (DACs) where poverty, unemployment,
pollution and other economic, emotional and environmental burdens are present. Many people
whose wells are going dry are unable to replace the wells and instead purchase bottled drinking
water, The loss of clean, reliable drinking water adds to the challenges these DACs already face.

“We don’t have the data on how many wells have gone dry through this entire 10-year drought,”
Meyers said. “This is a big missing link around the human right to water.”

Despite the rainy winter weather, it is not an immediate fix to replenish overdrafted groundwater
basins. Rainfall can take years to percolate into an aquifer.

By utilizing the Dry Well Reporting System, impacted residents also can discover helpful
resources. Information submitted through the site, including well owner name, contact
information and personal address, will not be visible to the public.

Collecting and analyzing data on dry wells will help SVBGSA observe local occurrences in
SVBGSA's six subbasins. While the agency has a network of monitoring wells to detect trends
in groundwater levels, awareness of specific dry wells will provide more detailed data to the
agency. All six subbasins have dry well notification as an implementation action in their
Groundwater Sustainability Plans.

California State Legislature passed the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) in

2014 in response 1o a scientific understanding that groundwater in California is being used faster
than it’s being replenished. The act requires designated groundwater basins to form a public

18



agency to develop a groundwater management plan and implement actions that will help local
subbasins reach groundwater sustainability. In response to SGMA, the Salinas Valley Basin
Groundwater Sustainability Agency was created in 2017.

About the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
The SVBGSA was formed to develop comprehensive groundwater sustainability plans
and implement the plans to achieve groundwater sustainability by 2042. The Agency’s 11-

member Board is comprised of stakeholders who represent diverse interests from across the
Salinas Valley. Learn more at www.svbgsa.org and on Facebook and Instagram.

For more information, visit the California Department of Water Resources SGMA website,
interactive groundwater StoryMap, and view this educational groundwater video.

March 3rd, 2023

19



pos

afbrans:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PROJECT MAP

The Moss Landing Highway 1 Capital
Preventative Maintenance [CAPM) Project is
located in Monierey County on Route 1 from
south of Molera Rd. interchange to ithe
Monterey/Santa Cruz County line. The purpose
of this project is to improve the ride quality for
road users, ftraffic operations and traffic
management, pedesirian infrastructure, and
accessibility for all users, These improvements will
also help bring traffic safety devices up o
curent design stondards. This will be
accomplished  through preserving and
extending the service life of the existing
pavemeni on the highway, freeway, shoulder
backing, and pavement dig outs. This project
will upgrade 4 curb ramps to cumrent ADA
(Americans with Disabilities Act) standards as
well as guardrail, and guardrail end treatments.
There will be minor concrete vegetation control,
and replacement of several traffic operations
and management elements, including sign
panels, CCTVs, and vehicle detection systems.

COMMUNITY

The project traverses a largely rural agricultural
environment from the south of Molera Rd
interchange to the Sania Cruz County line.
Highway 1 will pass by the Moss Landing and
Coastroville communities. Highway 1 is heavily
used for both regional and interegional
commuter trips and links major coastal

communities at the regional level.

Moss Landing Highway 1 CAPM Project

Monterey County — Route 1 — Post Mile R?0.98/R102.-031 — 05-1K870

\ Veor K. 4
h
| END PROJECT
il PM R102.031 >
Eﬁj}l’n.nmu . Iaglomas Haind f‘p
%

e . K
™
ry
o™ —
;0"
28
Oak Hills @
Prunedale

S, Ry, i
/ /

CURRENT SCHEDULE

Approve Project Initiation Document Completed
Circulate Draft Environ. Document March 2024
Approve Project Report & Environ. Doc.  August 2024

100% Design Completion June 2024
Begin Construction December 2024
End Construction March 2028

FUNDING

Fund Source: SHOPP Pavement Preservation
Current Construction Capital Estimate: $16,810,000

Current Right of Way Capital Estimate: $102,000

ACTING PROJECT MANAGER

Cara Yu - Cara.Yuadol.ca.gov - (805) 835-6349

20



RESOLUTION NO. 23-03

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

WHEREAS, the Castroville Community Services District requests that the Monterey
County Auditor- Controller enter those general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related
Fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A” on the tax roll for collection and distribution by the

Monterey County Treasurer-Tax Collector commencing with the property tax bills for fiscal year
2023-24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Castroville Community Services District hereby certifies that it has, without
limitation, complied with all legal procedures and requirements necessary for the levying and
imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-related fees or charges
identified in Exhibit “A”, regardless of whether those procedures and requirements are set forth in
the Constitution of the State of California, in State statutes, or in the applicable decisional law of
the State of California.

2, The Castroville Community Services District further certifies that, except for the
sole negligence or misconduct of the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents,
with regards to the handling of the CD or electronic file identified as Exhibit “A”, the
Castroville Community Services District shall be solely liable and responsible for defending, at
its sole expense, cost, and risk, each and every action, suit, or other proceeding brought against
the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents for every claim, demand, or
challenge to the levying or imposition of the general or special taxes, assessments, or property-
related fees or charges identified in Exhibit “A™ and that it shall pay or satisfy any judgments
rendered against the County of Monterey, its officers, employees, and agents on every such
action, suit, or other proceeding, including all claims for refunds and interest thereon, legal fees
and court costs, and administrative expenses of the County of Monterey to correct the tax rolls.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th ¥ of April 2023, upon motion of

, seconded by —s
and carried by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

APPROVED:

President Cosme Padilla
ATTEST:

Lidia Santos, Secretary

av



EXHIBIT “A”
TO
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH STATE LAW WITH RESPECT
TO THE LEVYING OF GENERAL AND SPECIAL TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND
PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

GENERAL TAXES:

SPECIAL TAXES:

ASSESSMENTS:

PROPERTY-RELATED FEES AND CHARGES: “County Service Area No. 14
(Assessments) — Tax Codes “75301, 73701, & 74701

22



CASTROVILLE COMMUNLITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan - General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors

DATE: April 18, 2023

Re: Well #4 Additional Cost of Conversion of Motor and Pump to Water Lube

RECOMMENDATION;:
Approve additional cost for conversion of Well 4 from oil to water lube.

SUMMARY:

In 2021 it was noticed that Well #4 was developing a vibration and needed to be pulled and checked.
At that time, it seemed prudent to covert the lubrication from food-grade oil to water lube. Part of this,
was concerns regarding oil build-up in the 640,000-gallon receiving tank.

When first approved the $68,658 cost did not address the unforeseen rotten casing columns that
needed to be replaced, telemetry for the flow actuator or the additional time required to remove the oil

in the well casing & column then sparge and clean the perforations in the well. This additional cost
came to $20,947.50

As a result of this work, we now have a cleaner and more productive well that should provide for
Castroville for years to come.

J.Eric Tynan



Corporate Office
535 Aitport Blvd.

MAGGIORA BROS. DRILLING, INC.
DRILLING CONTRACTORS - PUMP SALES SERVICE
CALIFORNIA CONTRACTORS' LICENSE NO. 245957

Watsonvilie, CA 95076

FINAL INVOICE

Tel: (831) 724-1338
Tel: (800) 728-1480

Fax: (831) 724-3228

Date: March 28, 2023 Job # P15103
Customer; Castroville Community Services District Involceit M23-028
Customer: Attn: Accounts Payable Customer#:  CA006%
Mait address: P. O. Box 1065 Contact: Eric Tynan
City, ST Zip: Castroville, CA 85012 Work phone 831-633-2560
"~ Description: Well #4 Repairs
——
lem/ ‘Description of Bid Unit of Unit Qty. Tatal Qly. Total Total
Date Bid item Qty Measure Price This Per. This Per. Last Per. Last Period To Date
1. Pull existing oil lub turbine well pump 1 Ls. |§ 3,000.00 1.00 | $ 3.000.00 - 3 - $3,000.00
2. FW12L.C-5 bowl unit 1 Ea. | $10,025.00 1.00 | $10.025.00 - 3 - $10,025.00
3. B" Fabricated discharge haad 1 Ea. $11.435.00 1.00 | $11,435.00 - E - $11,435.00
4. 6" X .279" x 8' 11.25" water lube column 27 Ea. $640.00] 27.00 | $16,470.00 - $ - $16.470.00
5. 8" X .278" x 4' 11.25" water lubs column 2 Ea. $365.00 2008 730.00 - $ - $730.00
6. 1 3/18" X 10 stainless water lube shaft 27 Ea, $300.00f 2700] § 8,100.00 - $ - $8.100.00
7. 1 3/16™ X 5' stainless water fube shaft 2 Ea. $210.00 2008 420.00 - $ - $420.00
B. 8" X 1 3/16" retainers with bearings 29 Ea. $167.00] 2000} $ 4,843.00 - $ - 54,843.00
9. 75 HP, GE VHS motor wNRR 1 Ea. $8,135.00 1.00 | § 8,135.00 - § - 58.135.00
10.  }Fabricated head shaft 1 Ea. $750.00 1008 75000 - § - $750.00
11.  {Freight 1 Ls. $1.000.00 1.00 | $ 1,000.00 - $ - $1,000.00
12, |Instal new water iube turbine pump 1 Ls. $3,750.00 1.00 | $ 3.750.00 - $ - $3,750.00]—
| _Extra _|Well video log [1] £a. $1,100.00 1.00 [ $ 1,100.00 - [ - $1.100.00
| _Extra |Pump rig wicraw - fish out pipe. bail well and install swab pipe 0 Hr. $295.00 7.00| % 2,065.00 - 4 - $2,065.00
Extra {Pump rig wicrew - alr swabbing of wel 0 Hr. $295.00 7.00 | $ 2,065.00 - E - $2,065.001
Extra [|Air compressor and swab eguipment rental 0 Day $250.00 1.00| & 250.00 - § - $250.00
Extra  |Pump rig witrew - air swabbing of well 0 Hr. $295.00 850 | $ 2,507.50 - $ - $2,507.50
Extra_Air compressor and swab equipment rental 0 Day $250.00 100 | $ 250,00 - $ - 5250.@_\
Extra |Pump rig wicrew - air swabbing and pulling swab equipment [1] Hr. $295.00 850 | $ 2,507.50 - 3 - $2,507.50p
Extra {1 SCH 40 PVC sounding tube 0 Lf $2.25| 280.00 | § 630.00 - 3 - $630.00] ,
Extra {3/4” SCH 40 PVC sounding tuba 0 Lf. $1.45| 28000 | & 406.00 - 3 - $406.00
Extra |8” X 2’ DI F X PE spool 0 | Ea $411.50 10018 41150 - $ - $411.50
Extra {8" Epoxy coupling 0 £a. $501.00 1.00 | § 501.00 - 3 - $501.00
Extra |e” Ring gasket 0 Ea. $5.75 100 $ 575 - 5 - $5.75
Extra |Labor to install discharge piping 0 Hr. $295.00 7.00 | $ 2.065.00 - $ - $2.,065.00
| Extra |Labor to install prelube and bypass 0 Hr. $165.00 8.00 | $§ 990.00 - b - $5890.00
| Extra [3/4" Magnetic flow meter w/4-20 mamp cutput 0 Ea. $940.00 1.00 | $ 940.00 - 3 - $940.00
Extra |Beldon communication wire 0 Lf. $3.10] 400.00 | $ 1.240.00 - 3 - $1,240.00
Extra [ASCO solancid valve 0 Ea. $345,75 10018 34575 - $ - $345.75
Extra |Misc. plumbing pips, fitings and valves for pre-lube 0 Ls. $275.00 100§ § 275.00 - $ - $275.00
| _Extra {Labor - 1 man to plumb in magnetic prelube meter 0 Hr. $165.00 4501 % 742.50 - ] - $742.50] ,
Extra |Misc. electrical conduit, wire, fittings, mag metsr plug 0 Ls. $300.00 1.00]$ 300.00 - b - $300.00
Extra [Labor 2 men - pull communication wire/hook up prelube meter 0 Hr. $225.00 6.00 ] $ 1,350.00 - b - $1,350.00
< )d e TOTAL EARNED TO DATE $89,605.50
-~ oty Less Prior payments $0.00
70 q4).5 G BALANCE DUE $69,605.50

< (0%, (5% -teprudd 9-0e-k32 bealj Meding

24



Lead Service Line Inventory Instructions
January 2023

Lead and Copper Rule Revisions
L.ead Service Line Inventory Instructions

1. Introduction

The purpose of this template is to help water systems comply with the service line
inventory requirements of the January 15, 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR).
This template provides fillable forms and tables that water systems can use to document
their methods and organize their inventory. Note that the State Water Resources Control
Board's Division of Drinking Water (DDW) does NOT require water systems to use this
template for tracking their inventory. Alternatively, water systems can use a different
format for their detailed inventory, such as a list, custom spreadsheet, database or map.
However, the alternative format inventory must contain the required information detailed in
Section 3 of this guide.

1.1. Template Organization

There are five tabs or worksheets to complete in this template:

1. PWS Information,

2. Inventory Methods,

3. Detailed Inventory,

4. Inventory Summary, and

5. Public Accessibility Documentation.

Water systems that choose to use an alternative inventory format will still need to provide
the information in worksheets 1, 2, 4, and 5 (i.e., all other worksheets except the Detailed

Inventory), either using the provided fillable forms and tables or in another readable
format,

Sections 2 through 5 of this guide will provide detailed instructions for the Inventory
Methods, Detailed Inventory, Inventory Summary, and Public Accessibility Documentation.

All community (CWS) and non-transient noncommunity water systems (NTNC) must

complete and submit their inventory by October 16, 2024. More information regarding
submission will be released later.

2. Inventory Methods Worksheet

This worksheet is for water systems to document the methods and resources used to
develop their inventory.

2.1 Historical Records Review

The LCRR require review of these historical records. More examples are provided in the
LCRR Lead Service Line Inventory FAQ (LCRR FAQ). Space is provided to document
other records reviewed.

Page 1of 8



Lead Service Line Inventory Instructions

January 2023
2.2 |dentifying Service Line Material During Normal Operations

Check each box for activities during which service line material information is collected. If
“Other,” explain.

2.3 Service Line Investigations

If a water system chooses an investigation method not specified under 40 CFR
§141.84(a)(3)iv), state approval is required. Please refer to the LCRR FAQ for approved
identification methods and methods approved on a case-by-case basis. These
investigation methods can be used by systems to assess accuracy of historical records
and gather information when service line material is unknown. Note that "Interviews"
cannot be used as the sole source of information for the basis of material classification.
Field verification will be needed to validate the interviews.

If “Other” or “Emerging Methods” are checked, explain. If “Predictive Modeling" or
“Interpolation,” describe the mode| and inputs used. Finally, inciude a brief explanation on
how locations for service line materials investigations were prioritized.

3. Detailed Inventory Worksheet

This section provides instructions for water systems that elect to use the inventory
template. All fields are required, unless otherwise indicated. Water systems using an
alternative format will need to include the required information below,

3.1 Location Information

* Unique Service Line ID: This field is optional.

 Street Address or Other Locational identifier: Enter a street address or another,
non-address locational identifier (e.g., block, intersection, or GPS coordinates) for
each service line. DDW encourages water systems to use street addresses as their
locational identifier where possible, especially for lead and galvanized requiring
replacement service lines, and for service lines with lead goosenecks or fittings.

3.2 Tracking Materials

When filing out the Detailed Inventory tab, please make sure to delete the examples so
they are not counted in the Inventory Summary tab.

¢ Service Line Material Classification: Options include

o Lead,

o Galvanized,

o Galvanized Requiring Replacement,

o Non-Lead Copper, Non-Lead - Plastic, Non-Lead — Other, and
o Lead Status Unknown.

Page 2 of 8



Lead Service Line Inventory Instructions
January 2023

Note: Water systems are encouraged, but not required to specify the material of the
non-lead service line. The inventory template provides the option of “Non-Lead —
Copper” and “Non-Lead — Plastic” for systems to use where applicable. Water systems
that choose to not specify the material of the non-lead service line may select “Non-
Lead — Other.”

* Lead Connector Present? This information will be collected in the Inventory
Summary tab. Options are “Yes,” “No, Was Present in the Past,” “No,” and "Don't
Know."

o Select the option “No, Was Present in the Past" if lead connector was
present in the past but has been removed.
o Select the option “No” if a lead connector was never present.

Please make sure to fill out this column, selecting one of the four options.
Otherwise, the entire service line classification (Column W) will output a “Missing
Information” message.

« |f Material Anything Other Than “Lead” in Column “E"”, Was Material Ever
Previously Lead? Options are "Yes,” “No,” and “Don’t know.” This is for
determining whether a downstream or customer-owned galvanized service line
would be considered galvanized requiring replacement. Leave this column blank if
system-owned portion of the service line is “Lead.”

o If “Yes" or “Don't know” and if the customer-owned or downstream service
line is a galvanized line, select “Galvanized Requiring Replacement” as the
material classification in Column "O".

o [If*No" and if customer-owned or downstream service line is a galvanized
line, select “Galvanized” as the service line material in Column “O". The text
color of this column will turn red if the service iine material is not correctly
labeled.

 Service Line Installation Date: Enter the installation date if the basis for material
classification s “Installation date is after state or local lead ban.” If a water system
uses a local ordinance that banned the use of lead other than the California lead
ban effective January 1, 1986, provide in the Notes column the effective date of the
local lead ban. If using a different basis for service line material classification, this
field is optional.

 Service Line Size: Enter the service line size in inches if the basis for classification
is “Service line diameter greater than 4 inches.” If using a different basis for service
line material classification, this field is optional,

Page 3 of 8



Lead Service Line Inventory Instructions
January 2023

» Basis of Material Classification: Select the method used for material
classification. Options include

o Historical records (See Note on next page),

Installation date is after state (January 1, 1986) or local lead ban (i.e., Pipe
Dating),

Service line diameter is greater than 4 inches,

Service line repair or replacement records,

Statistical analysis or predictive models,

Field inspection,

Water sampling, and

Other or Emerging Methods.

o

C 0O O 0 0 0

If the service line material is “Unknown,” you may leave the Basis of Material
Classification column blank.

Please refer to the LCRR FAQ for approved identification methods, and methods
approved on a case-by-case basis. If the method used is not listed or if more than
one method is used, select “Other or Emerging Methods” and describe the
method(s) in the Notes column.

Note: Historical records include:

o All permits and existing construction records or other documentation which
indicate the service line materials used to connect structures to the
distribution system;

o All water system records, including distribution system maps and drawings,
historical records on each service connection, meter installation records,
historical capital improvement or master plans, and standard operating
procedures; and

o Allinspections and records of the distribution system that indicate the
material composition of the service connections that connect a structure to
the distribution system.

» Was the Service Line Material Field Verified? If “Yes," describe the field
verification method and enter the date of field verification. If the Basis of
Material Classification column is listed as “Field inspection,” column “L” must
be marked “Yes” and the other related columns (L and M) must be completed.
DDW encourages water systems to field verify service line materials where
possible. Possible acceptable options for field verification method include:

o Visual inspection at meter pit,
o Customer self-identification,

Page 4 of 8



Lead Service Line Inventory Instructions
January 2023

CCTV Inspection at Curb Box — Internal,

CCTV Inspection at Curb Box — External,

Water Quality Sampling — Flushed,

Water Quality Sampling — Sequential,

Water Quality Sampling — Other,

Mechanical Excavation at 1 location,
Mechanical Excavation at multiple locations, and
o Other.

0 0 0 0 0 o0

If “Other,” explain in the “N" column labeled “Notes.” As noted in the LCRR FAQ,
water systems that choose to use water quality sampling for field verification or as a
basis for material classification will need to pilot the sampling protocol on a known

lead service line and a known non-lead service line. More information is provided in
the FAQ.

* Notes: Provide any additional information as needed, such as basis of material
classifications not listed in dropdown menu.

3.3 Entire Service Line Material Classification

Under the LCRR, each service line or portion of the service line where ownership is split
must be categorized as one of the following:

* Lead,

« Galvanized Requiring Replacement,
e Non-Lead, or

o Lead Status Unknown.

A split ownership service line means that a system and the customer each own a portion
of the service line. A single classification per service line is also required by the LCRR to
support other LCRR requirements, such as lead service line replacement (LSLR) plans,
tap sampling, and risk mitigation. Table 1 from Exhibit 2-3 of U.S. EPA’s Guidance for
Developing and Maintaining a Service Line Inventory (listed on the next page) shows how
to classify the material classification for the entire service line when ownership is split.

Page 5 of 8



l.ead Service Line Inventory Instructions

January 2023
Propert =
Bouﬁdar}; — ——
Watar'Meter Premise . |-
) Plumbing
] ]
. Sidewalk |
Straet
Alternate
Water
Meter
Location
System-owned ' Customer-owned
rvice Line ! Service Line

Figure 1. Example of Service Line Ownership Distinctions. Source: (Exhibit 2-2 of
Guidance for Developing and Maintaining a Service Line Inventory (USEPA, 2022).

The Detailed Inventory worksheet will auto-populate the entire service line material
classification based on responses from Columns “E,” “G,” and “Q." If using this worksheet
for inventory tracking, make sure those columns are correctly filled and not missing any
information. If an error appears, the responses in Columns “E,” “G,” and “O” may not be
valid. Check if material classification in “Customer-Owned Portion" should be "Galvanized”
or "Galvanized Requiring Replacement.”

If Entire Service Line Classification column outputs the “Missing Information” message,
please make sure that Columns “C" (Street Address) or “D” (Other Locational Identifier),
Column “F" (Lead Connector Present?), Column “G" (Was Ever Previously Lead?), and
Columns “J" and “R" (Basis for Material Classification) are filled out. Note that the basis for
material classification does not need to be filled out if the system-owned or customer-
owned material is "Unknown.”

Page 6 of 8

30



8 Jo / abey

(2202 'vd3sn) Aicjusau) sur soimag e Buuiejuiey pue Buidojaasgg
10} 8UBPINY JO g-Z HqIyx] :80.nog J)|dg s| diysiaump uaypp auy] asialeg eapug ay) Jo uoneoyIsse|) L aqe

31

umouyun snjejg pea

uMoUNUN SNB)S pean)

umowjun snjels pean

uMowqUn sNie)s pea’ pes|-UoN umowyun sn)ejs pea
juswaoe|day buuinbay paziueaes Juswsaoe|dey Buuinbay peaziueajes UMOLYUN SNB)S pes
pesa’ pea’ umouun snjejs pea

Juswaoe|day Buninbay paziveajes

Juawaoe|dsy Buuinbay paziueajes)

pea’
Alsnoiaeud Jou sem J1 @jensuowap
0] @|qeun S| Wwaj)sAs 1ng ‘pes|-uoN

umouyun sne)s pea umouun snJejs peo pes|-uoN
aziuea|eb

PESI-UON uey) Jayjo _mtmEEu.vm“m_-c_oz pea|-uoN
jeualew

PESI-UCN adid paziueajeb A)leoyioads ‘pes|-uoN pes| A)snolaaid isasu pue pes|-uoN

pea7 pes’ pE8J-UON

pea umouun snjels peay pea’

pea’ pesj-uoN pea

peaq Juswaoe(day Buninbay paziueaes pean

pes

UOIIBIYISSEID BUIT 321AIBG AlljU]

£z0z Aenuer
suonoNJISUl AJOjJusAu| aulT @2iAI8S peaT

pesay
UoI0d paumQ-4awolsny

pea’
LUoILIO0d paumQ-wa)sig




Lead Service Line Inventory Instructions
January 2023

4. Inventory Summary Worksheet
Complete Parts 1-3.

If a local lead ban was used as the material classification basis for the system-owned or
customer-owned portion of the service line, water systems must provide reference to the
local lead ban.

If a water system opts to use the Detailed Inventory worksheet, the totals will auto-
populate in Table 3.1 Inventory Summary by Ownership and Table 3.2 Inventory Summary
Total. For systems using an alternative format, but choose to use the fillable forms, enter
the number of service lines in the light blue- and aqua-colored cells in both tables. The

agua-colored cells are required under the L CRR. DDW will also collect the number of lead
goosenecks, fittings, and connectors.

5. Public Accessibility Documentation Worksheet

The purpose of this worksheet is to provide DDW documentation on how water systems
are complying with the LCRR inventory public accessibility requirement.

Note, for Question 2, the LCRR require water systems to use a locational identifier for
service lines that are lead or galvanized requiring replacement. For Question 3, indicate
how the inventory will be made publicly accessible. All water systems serving more than
50,000 people must provide the inventory online.

6. Document Organization and Submission

More information regarding submission will be released later.

6.1 Water Systems Using DDW Inventory Template

Fill out worksheets 1-5. DDW will post information (including the street address or
locational identifier) on lead service lines, galvanized requiring replacement service lines,
and service lines with lead goosenecks, fittings, or connectors online. DDW will not post
information on unknown or non-lead service lines but will post a summary total for all
systems.

6.2 Water Systems Using Alternative Inventory Format

Provide the information required in worksheets 1, 2, 4, and 5 (all other worksheets except
the Detailed Inventory) using the fillable forms.

Please separate the inventory for (1) lead and galvanized requiring replacement service
lines, and service lines with lead goosenecks, fittings, or connectors and (2) unknown and
non-lead service lines. These two separate inventories should still contain information
described in Section 3 above.

DDW will post information on lead service lines, galvanized requiring replacement service
lines, and service lines with lead goosenecks, fittings, or connectors online.

Page 8 of 8

32



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Fromn the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors

DATE: April 18, 2023

Re: Hiring Additional Staff

RECOMMENDATION;
Hold off hiring additional Staff and use consultants until long-term need is greater and requested.

SUMMARY:
While the District has a lot of effort/projects going on right now, some like the Overhead Sign project
will be completed soon, and others like Merritt Street Improvements are not scheduled to start for

several years so | believe we are seeing the “Peak” of the work effort and things should be more
manageable soon.

There have been some concerns that | was considering retiring soon. With all the current projects such
as the Moss Landing Sewer Rehabilitation, Washington Bypass and the new Well 6 on Commercial
Parkway, | feel it would be a poor time to consider retiring. | can assure the Board | can handle the
existing projects and have no plans to retire before 2027.

While | appreciate the Board getting additional staff to support myself and staff, | feel it would be
premature and a poor use of District funds under the existing conditions. In the event | feel | need
additional support | will address the Board for their approval.

Finally, | would like to thank the Board for all the consideration, support and trust that they have shown
me over the 23 years | have had the good fortune to work and live here. | believe this has allowed
myself, the District and especially the Community to thrive under its leadership.

Respectfully submitted,

ricT

33



n RLGIONAL
GOVLRNMINT
SERVICE

a5 L1y = et BN N R S I BT T L L

RGS is a public agency serving the consulting, administrative and project management needs of local
governments. .

Search...

‘Recruitment Services

The Regional Government Services (RGS) Recruitment Team offers partner agencies
comprehensive recruitment, selection, and pre-employment services for all types of
public-sector jobs. RGS uses a thorough search and screening approach, based on the
best practices of merit selection, and an objective assessment of job-related
qualifications and competencies. We collaborate with our partner agencies to achieve

selection of high-quality employees in a timely and cost-effective manner.

-

What kind of agent.:ies lo we recruit for?

RGS serves local government agencies. We recruit for all types of public agencies, for
example: towns, cities, counties, special districts, and state-wide projects ~ large and
small. We are currently recruiting for several of our partner agencies. Click on the

NEOGOV button link below to see current postings.

NEOGOV Jobs

Recruiiment

What kind of positions do we recruit for?

® Entry level, Mid-management, Executive positions, including City/General Managers.
® Administrative, Human Resources, Accounting, and Finance.

34



Board/City Clerks

Information Technology

Public Safety (Police and Fire)

Technical, i.e., Engineers, Planners, Biologist, Building Inspection, and Code Enforcement.
# Trades, i.e, Maintenance, Water Treatment, Public Works, and Parks.

We are innovative in the way we deliver our services. Here are a few of the toals we

use to administer efficient, safe, virtual, and confidential recruiting processes:

+ Remote Recruiting

Applicant Tracking Platform

Online Multiple Choice and Skills Test Administration (Proctored/Non-Proctored)
Remote screening

Remote Interviews including proctored oral boards.

+ Guiding Principies

About Our Process

We utilize a four-stage process to guide us in developing our deliverable — a pool of

gualified candidates:

+ Step 1 - Recruitment Strategy and Candidate Profile
Development

+ Step 2 - Marketing Using a Proactive and Robust Search

+ Step 3 - Merit Based Selection

33



T

California Special
Hy Districts Association

[C[S[B]A] Districts Stronger Together

i

CSDA's 2023

GENERAL
MANAGER
LEADRERSHIP
SUMMIT

@ Aleadership conferenice for general managers
o s
.32 and other management staff in special districts

June 25 — 27, 2023

Everline Resort & Spa
(Formerly the Resort at Squaw Greek)
a Destination by Hyatt Property



\I'

©

GREAT
LOCATION

EVERLINE RESORT & SPA

{Formerly the Resort at Squaw Creek)
a Destination by Hyatt Property

400 Squaw Creek Road

Olympic Valley, CA 96146

CSDA room reservations in the CSDA room block start at the rate
of $199 plus tax and $15 hotel fee per room per day. The room
reservation cut-off is May 23, 2023, however, space /s hmited

and may sell out before this date. Information regarding hotel
reservations and link to book in the CSDA room block will be
emailed within 24 hours of registratian,

LOCATION

Olympic Valley, CA (North Lake Tahoe area)

LOCATION
Q Everiine Resort & Spa is located 42 miles west of the
/A Reno/Tahoe International Airport, 200 miles east of
San Francisco and 100 miles east of Sacramenta via
Interstate 80 with access to Highway 89 south. Limousine/shuttle
service can be arranged for guests through the hotel's Concierge {the
hotel does not offer airport shuttles to/from the resort).

BRING A GUEST!
Guest Fee (cannot be from a district or a company
that does business with districts): Includes Welcome

Reception, Continental Breakfast on Monday and
Tuesday, and Food & Wine Experience on Monday for only $250 at the
early bird member rate. See registration page for details.

Not sure if you are a member? Contact the CSDA office at
877-824-2732 to find out if your agency or company is already a
member To fearn more about the many benefits of CSDA membership
contact Member Services at membership@csda net or 877-924-2732

Note: This hotel is currently in the process of going through a name
change. The new name of the Resort at Squaw Creek will be Everline
Resort & Spa, Destination by Hyatt Property

REGISTRATION FEES
EARLY BIRD (on or before May 23, 2023): Regular (after May 23, 2023}
Member 3675 Member $750
MNon-member $1.010 Non-member $1,125
Guest of a:CSDA Member® $250 Guest of a CSDA Member* $325
Guest of a:Non-member* 3375 Guest of a Non-member* 3490
ADDITIONAL COST WORKSHOPS
Pre-conference workshop - two options! El E:nefill"e:l:egz‘agil}ggkfg;tt ];:rsailabl
So, You Want to Be a GM? $100 Member/Non-member 2rd scholarshios at SDLF ora. There i:no
Finding Funding: Grants, Financing, ~ $250 Member/ $375 Non-member p 9

and Inittative Campaigns

district budget limit and you don't need to be a
C5DA member.

Pre-conference workshiop regrstration includes continental breakfast and buffet-style funch

37



(S# 1713M) JEBUN e G 1T -

PN == €3 TIM=l= Z# 113 e

oocl-

000l

- 008

- 009

o'ov-

00z

Oifhai vas

00c

H - L4l 1 = ol 1 .a.uw i v
] 1

w EHEGREUEEaE| HESHANERNNA NN R
\ | TEARRRERRENRARNRONT

i 1 _ _” _ _.

B e = - -l _ [

il T
1 S .. SEEE  GF
11 , | _ I 'l
F i | |
| | 1
| | __H _.
h : 1 ¢ ] £l ] __ — | i i I 1
% X | ITARE A\l
h |
m !
m |
| |
. | i B i _ |
m T
| | i O
¢z ony CENVYT L ONnY LZNYT 0Z 9Ny 0Z NVl 61 2NV 61 NYIr BL ONY Bl NVI L1 9NV LINVYE 91 9NV 91 NVl Sl ONY

£202-5102 ST3IATT T1aM ATNAOHULSVYD



CEQA MILESTONES

Emergency Deep Aquifer and Storage-Well 6 Project

* CEQA s complete
o Notice of Exemption adopted at the February 21 Board Meeting

Washington Street Sewer Bypass

o (CEQA is complete

o CEQA documentation {Final IS-MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution adopted at the
February 21 Board Meeting

* Coastal Development Permit (CDP) application drafted, not yet submitted
o Need easement agreements and/or signed authorization from underlying landowners

e Jurisdictional permitting (CDFW, RWQCB, USACE) scope for drainage ditch not yet authorized by

District

Moss Landing Wastewater Rehabilitation
s CEQAis complete
o CEQA documentation (Final IS-MND, RTCs, MMRP} and resolution adopted at the
January 17 Board Meeting
o Purchase Easement & start annexation to District
* (Coastal Development Permit {CDP) application submitted to California Coastal Commission
(both electronic and hard copy versions)
o Waiting to receive feedback on permit application (30-day response timeframe)

39



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing Sewer
Meeting: April 17, 2023

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

CWSREF is part of the grant. required prior to construction

application

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date

Introduction Information NA NA

Grant Project Elements Discussion, | Information NA NA

project admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW,

environ, $500k

CEQA District Approved ET Completed
January
2023

Construction Grant Application for | MNS to confirm if all permits are | MNS April 2023

40




District LAFCO amendment to add | ET to prepare application with | ET June 2023
adjacent parcel into the District. LAFCO and Health Department

This process is required prior to Letter

District acquiring the property.

Coastal Commission requirement | Meeting on March 15™ with ET/NP/Rincon | Completed
from 1992 permit, requires any Rincon March
parcel served outside the District 15,2023
needs approval from the Coastal

Commission

Coastal Commission requiring MNS to send District for NP Completed
Arborist to analyze the trees. proposal March 2023
Begin Arborist work at pump NP to coordinate with arborist | NP April 2023
station 1

Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift | Pending LAFCO and Coastal ET ongoing
Station One, easement. Development Permit

Pump Station Four, no easement

needed, in public ROW,

Next Meeting: 5/1/23, 1:30 pm

41



CEQA MILESTONES

Emergency Deep Aquifer and Storage-Well 6 Project
s CEQAis complete
o Notice of Exemption adopted at the February 21 Board Meeting

Washington Street Sewer Bypass
e CEQA is complete
o CEQA documentation (Final IS-MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution adopted at the
February 21 Board Meeting
* Coastal Development Permit (CDP) application drafted, not yet submitted
o Need easement agreements and/or signed authorization from underlying landowners

* Jurisdictional permitting (CDFW, RWQCB, USACE) scope for drainage ditch not yet authorized by
District

Moss Landing Wastewater Rehabilitation
* CEQAis complete
o CEQA documentation {Final IS-MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution adopted at the
January 17 Board Meeting
Purchase Easement & start annexation to District
* Coastal Development Permit (CDP) application submitted to California Coastal Commission
(both electronic and hard copy versions)
o Waiting ta receive feedback on permit application (30-day response timeframe)

42



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Washington Bypass
Meeting: April 03, 2023

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD

Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.
Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers
Beth Reineke, MNS Engineers

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date

State Water Resources Control State requested full application GJ Completed
Board, SRF set aside for small, for $3.5M projects. July 2022
disadvantaged communities. Srmall
Community Clean Water, Waste
Water Funding Program

g fundingthe S . Lto Dicte] 2023
hasrequested-completion-afan
esdraRrReRis R asleg e
$AMEtegeovide s cosigh ROMLCh | MbEto-fornard Proposalte NP Ceormpleted
deing-grants;




retained jurisdiction of the slough.
County deferring to Coastal
Commission.

to submit to Coastal Commission,
see Rincon email dated March 10,
2023

Discussion about notification to District mobile home park owner, | District April 2023

property owners prior to Sal., Vegetable Ranches,

environmental document. LLC(farmer) . Easement will be
required.

Coastal Development Permit, need

signatures from property owners.

Signed something saying they are in

agreement with the project. Co-

applicant and easement.

Y-, T IS - o R - loted

urisdictionawatlands—T) s it - I

permistror-three Fader! 2022

: ‘05 Pareni itch,

Cirmilasckt 201 I

pleieet-

District to review MNS Proposal. MNS to revise with ROW and NP April 2023
then resubmit

erfetHrem-Ranlen 04,420 Nevember

2022
baren 2023

CEQA Eric to send Districa approved ET April 2023
CEQA document to the team

Once environmental is completed, MNS to submit the funding MNS Spring 2023

complete the application for the application

next phase

Coastal Development Permit, within | District to gather records needed | District Spring 2023




Environmental Schedule: ISMND in
March 2023

Application for Final Design and
Construction: Spring 2023
Summer/Fall 2023: Begin Final
Design and Permits and ROW
acquisition process.

Ssummer 2024: Construction

Information

NA

NA

D triet to have Rurald
e o

constrdckion:

Dictsi F I s v
Chambers,

Next Meeting: 4/17/23, 1:30 pm




Washington Street Sewer Bypass CEQA Schedule

Castroville Community Services District

[ask Name Ouration St Finigh Predecessors e 2022 July 2022 August 202 { October 20 Havember, December | facuary 20 February § March 202

1 | Kickaflf Meeting O days Thy 7/28/22 Thu 7/28/22 e 728

Z | Rincon prepares data request and dralt schedule ddays Thu 7/28/22 Frl 7/29/22 1 r

1 | District/MNS prepare data responses B days Mon 8/1/22 Wed 8/10/22 2 T,

4 | Project Description 1Sdays  ThuBf11/22 Wed 8/31/22 | o |

) Rincon prepares draft Project Description 2 wks Thu B/11/22 Wed 8/24/22 3 x |

& Distrlet/MNS review draft Project Description 1wk Thu 8/25/22 Wed 8/31/22 s E-:

7 I5-MND and Technlcal Studies 108 days Thu 9/1/22 Tue 2/7/23 r =

8 Rincon prepares Admin Draft IS-MND and technical 7 wks Thu 8/1/22 Thu 10/20/22 [ [
studies

9 Distrlct/MNS review Admin Oraft I5SMND and 2 wks Fri 10/21/22 Thu 11/3/22 8 =1
technical studies

1 Rincon prepares Public Aeview Draft IS-MND and 2 wks Fri1l/af22 Fri11/18/22 9 h-,
technical studies L

" Distrlet/MNS revlew and approve Public Review 1wk Mon 11/21/22  Tue 11/29f22 10 .
Draft IS-MND

12 Rincon distributes Public Review Draft IS-MND 7 days Wed 11/30/22 Thu 12/8/22 11 EII

13 Public Review Perlod (30 calendar days + 2) 3zedays Thul2/8/22  Mon1/9/23 12 '-"|

n Rifcon prepares Aesponses to Camments, Final 2 whs Tue 1/10/23 Tue 1/24/23 13 L
15-MND, and MMRP |

15 District/MNS review Responses to Comments, Final 1wk Wed 1/25/23  Tue 1/31/23 14 &
15-MND, and MMAP !

16 Rincon revises and finallzes Aesponses to 1wk Wed 2/1/23 Tue 2/7/23 15 : ﬁ
LComments, Final 15-MND, and MMRAP |

Last revised Tue 171023

=Y
(&p]



FILED G

FEB 23 2023
Notice of Determination xocHTL MARINA CAMACHO Appendix D

To: DEMY
[=] Office of Planning and Research 2% ~-003 Public Age1ncyg: Cca;stlroville CcsD
it . Address: 11499 Geil Street
S Streat Address: Castroville, Calfforia 95012
P.Q. Box 3044 1400 Tenth St., Rm 113 :

Contact: Eric Tynan, General Manager
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 Sacramento, CA 95814 Phane: (831) 633-2560

[8] County Clerk

County of: Monterey Lead Agency (if different from abova):
Address: 168 West Alisal Strest, 1st Floor
Salinas, CA'93901 Address:
Conlact: o
Phone:_

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public
Resources Code.

State Clearinghouse Number (if submitted to State Clearinghouse): 2022120160
Project Title: Washington Street Sewer Bypass Project

Project Applicant: Castroville Community Services District

Project Location (include county): Castroville, Monterey County

Project Description:

The project would involve installation of a 24-inch sewer main, approximately 1,400 feet in length, from
the intersection of Washington Street and Merritt Street/State Route 183 to the corer of Washington
Street and Tembladera Street in the unincorporated community of Castroville, then across undeveloped
areas and underneath SR 1 ta the M1W pump station located at the south end of Watsonville Road.
Pipeline construction would consist of conventional open-cut trench methods and a trenchless crossing.

This is to advise that the Castroville Community Services District has approved the above
([=] Lead Agency or [] Responsible Agency)

described project on and has made the following determinations regarding the above
{date)

described project.

1. The project [ will [l will not] have a significant effect on the environment.

2. [ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.
(B A Negalive Declaralion was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures [l were [] were not] made a condition of the approval of the project.

4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan [[@ was [] was nol] adopted for this project.

5. A statement of Overriding Considerations [[] was (W was not] adopted for this project.

6. Findings (] were [@] were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

This is to certify that the final EIR with comments and responses and record of project approval, or the
negative Declaration, is available to the General Public at:

11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012 and hitps://ceqanet.opr.ca.gov/2022120156

Signature (Public Agency): Title: General Manager
Date: %/ 3—3/ A-— 2-3 Date Received for filing at OPR:

Authority cited: Sections 21083, Public Resources Code.
Reference Section 21000-21174, Public Resources Code. Revised 2011

POSTED 30 DAYS 47



State of California - Department of Fish and Wildlife
w 2023 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT FILING FEE
CASH RECEIPT
DFW 753.5a (REV. 01/01/23) Previously DFG 753.5a

RECEIPT NUMBER:
27-02232023-030
STATE CLEARINGHOUSE NUMBER (If applicable)

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE. TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY.

LEAD AGENCY LEADAGENCY EMAIL DATE
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 02/23/2023
COUNTY/STATE AGENCY OF FILING DOCUMENT NUMBER
MONTEREY 2023-0030
PROJECT TITLE

WASHINGTON STREET SEWER BYPASS PROJECT

PROJECT APPLICANT NAME PROJECT APPLICANT EMAIL PHONE NUMBER
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (831) 633-2560
PROJECT APPLICANT ADDRESS cITY STATE ZIP CODE
11499 GAIL STREET CASTROVILLE CA 95012
PROJECT APPLICANT (Check appropriate hox}
Local Public Agency [[] school District (] Other Special District [(] state Agency [] Private Entity

CHECK APPLICABLE FEES:

O Environmental Impact Report (EIR) $3,839.25 $
X Mitigated/Negative Declaration (MND){ND) $2,764.00 $ $2,764.00
O cenified Regulatory Program (CRP) document - payment due directly to COFW $1,305.25 $

O Exempt from fee
] Notice of Exemption (attach)
0 CDFW No Effect Determination (attach)
[] Fee previously paid (attach praviously issued cash receipt copy)

0 wvater Right Application or Petition Fee (Stale Water Resources Control Board only) $6850.00
& Counly documentary handling fee $ $50.00
] Other
PAYMENT METHOD:
O cash [ credit [X] Check [J Other TOTAL RECEIVED § $2,814.00
SIGNATURE AGENCY OF FILING PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Counter 5 Workstation, Deputy County Clerk-Recorder
X M -\-/z Py .

48

ORIGINAL - PROJECT APPLICANT COFY - COFW/ASE COPY - LEAD AGENCY COPY - COUNTY CLERK DFW 753 .5a (Rev. 01/01/2023)



CEQA MILESTONES

Emergency Deep Aquifer and Storage-Well 6 Project
e CEQA is complete
o Notice of Exemption adopted at the February 21 Board Meeting

Washington Street Sewer Bypass
e CEQA s complete
o CEQA documentation (Final IS-MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution adopted at the
February 21 Board Meeting
¢ Coastal Development Permit (CDP) application drafted, not yet submitted
o Need easement agreements and/or signed authorization from underlying landowners

* Jurisdictional permitting (CDFW, RWQCB, USACE) scope for drainage ditch not yet authorized by
District

Moss Landing Wastewater Rehabilitation
e CEQA is complete
o CEQA documentation (Final IS-MND, RTCs, MMRP) and resolution adopted at the
January 17 Board Meeting
Purchase Easement & start annexation to District
¢ Coastal Development Permit (CDP) application submitted to California Coastal Commission
(both electronic and hard copy versions)
o Waiting to receive feedback on permit application (30-day response timeframe)



Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
Project

Meeting: April 3, 2023

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers

Beth Reineke, MNS Engineers

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
introduction Information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, Information NA NA
#$270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase.
Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient
Planning / Design / Engineering / Information NA NA
Environmental Documentation, 30% design
document and Design Build document.

50



ctober—Land i sten . . '

1 PlanmingC e cion_Planai P

: l II.I BI e

Moot b ke Bur)  Mars : - NA NA
vl logist_Di : ¢ deat

toacibili | finichingthe foasibil

report

Schedule: Information NA NA

a Project Administration 09/01/2020 to

01/31/2025

b Land Purchase / Easement 06/01/2019 to

08/31/2022

¢ Planning / Design / Engineering /

Environmental Documentation 09/01/2020

to March 2023

d Construction / Implementation

08/31/2021 to 01/31/2025

Quarter Monitoring Report preparation First report submitted On-going On-going

CEQA paperwork prepared. Notice of District to approve ET Completed

Exemption March 2023

CEQA Notice of Exemption ET to send to copy to ET April 2023

everyone

Discussion of future splitting tank and well | MNS to prepare GJ April 2023

construction into two separate applications. | application for Hazard

Decision was made for one application in Mitigation Grant to fund

sequential order of drill well first then build | the well and tank

the treatment phase as Design Build.

Procurement Documents for the Well #6 District to review ET April 2023

project.

ol




Project Monitoring Plan

MNS to prepare

NP

Spring 2023

Next Meeting: 5/1/23 1:30 pm

52



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560

TO: Castroville CSD Board of Directors

DATE: April 18, 2023
Re: Investigation of Well #3 as source for potable supply and extraction barrier

RECOMMENDATION;

Investigate condition of well casing and perforations to evaluate use as brackish water supple for RO
treatment and consider appropriate response.

SUMMARY:

In 2018, Monterey Bay Analytical Services notified us that the Chloride levels in Well #3 had jumped
to 733 Mg/L. This is well past the secondary standard MCL of 500 Mg/L. The District immediately
notified the State Water Resource Control Board-Division of Drinking Water of the change and they
ordered the well to be put on standby status and to only to be used in a water emergency or
shortage.

A subsequent test showed that the Chloride level drops to 526 Mg/L after the well runs for a few
minutes. Well # 3 provided about 22% of CCSD's water supply. Well #2 was sleeved in 2006 and its
Chlorides dropped from over 500 Mg/L to 63 Mg/L and have stayed there. Well #3 was sleeved in
2009 and the Chlorides dropped from over 500 Mg/L to the low 300's before slowly rising again to
finally exceed the secondary limit of 500 Mg/L.

Alternatives to consider to mitigate the seawater intrusion of well #3 is to have the well investigated
using a video and sampling meter to determine one of four responses:

1. The sea water could be coming from a hole in the blank casing below the K-packs that seal off
the upper perforations. The hole in the casing would need to be sealed off.

2. The K-packers could be leaking and need to be re-installed. Will need to pull the sleeve and
re-install K-Packers.

3. The seawater intrusion has migrated down below to the lower screens and will then need to
consider Reverse Osmosis (in discussion with Monterey 1 Water for brine disposal).

4. Consider destroying Well #3 and drill new well at either the lot next to Well #4 at the end of
Ocean Mist Parkway or other site.

Something to consider is the cost to remove the isolation sleeve in order to do and accurate
assessment. A quote for this work has not been received at this time

In conclusion, CCSD is in discussion with a property owner contiguous to our District for options on a
potential well site location. The District will also be contracting with Maggiora Brothers and Newman
Well Survey for further investigation of Well #3. Finally, The SVBGSA has expressed a desire to help
fund this investigation

Respectfuily submi

33



&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT APRIL 18TH, 2023

% Regulatory Compliance

g

0o oo

ocoooooDoDoo oD

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

Initiated State mandated Drought Resiliency Program

Initiate EPR Lead pipe inventory

Certify the Continuation of Existing Regulatory Coverage - Statewide Sanitary
Sewer Systems General Order 2022-0103-DWQ

All routine samples coliform samples negative for March 2023

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Approved Bacteriological sampling plan for 2023

Completed annual extraction report to MCWRA

State report 2022 EAR in progress

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 3/6/2023
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD - Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD — Zone 1 ,2 & 3 sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

a

cooppOoOoOoOOCDOO0OQO

Request LAFCO annexation for sewer connections contiguous to Struve Rd
Replace damaged Loop Sensor damaged during Burger king repair on Merritt
Repair large void over sewer force line on Main St

Hire leak detection company to locate rising water loss data

Replace malfunctioning furnace in District Office

Institute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well

RFP for new Zone 1 generators @ Castroville Blvd & Sea Garden lift stations
Collaborate with M1W on the Cypress alley sewer & lateral replacement project
Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Review collaboration with MCWD on water system tie-in

Review conflict with District assets and CalTrans improvements on Merritt St

54



oooocoponR

C D

Assist M1W with video sewer lateral repair/replacement work (SEP)
Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 69 past due notices to 25

Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans

Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Washing BP, Moss Landing sewer
system, Well#6, and Cypress Alley

Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

%+ Completed Projects

[ ow N T o [ Iy Ry o i [ o My

o

Emergency Repair of leaking water main on Merritt St in front of Burger king
Deep Well, storage tank & reconfigure piping to system fill @ 30% design
2nd round cleaning storm drains, grates and retention ponds

60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

Resolved connections fees for Phil’s Fish Market

Replaced Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube

Resolved CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd
Located old water connections for replacement before CalTrans Merritt St work
Completed water lateral replacement program with County

NOE completed for Washington By Pass

Completed negotiations for purchase cost for Lift Station #1 easement
Review/assist CalTrans Castroville/Merritt St Beautification Project

Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

Upcoming Projects

a

CcCoopooonDoD

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Meet with M1W Source control to resolve I & I issues on Struve Rd

Grant Funding for Cypress alley Main Replacement

Initiate community outreach with NMCUSD

CCSD tie-in to MCWD, M1W & Desalter line(concept)CCSD owned pipeline
Review projects going out to bid in 2022/2023 budget

Design new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

595



[ 0 I I Y o Ry 8y I R

Complete sewer Certification submittal to SWRCB

Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

Initiate permitting for Deep Well 6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Investigate possible Well #7 location & cost

Locate, budget & replace waterlines prior to CalTrans Merritt St improvements
Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

s Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

OCcoopoCcoOooOnD

CoopDpoOoaoO

Met with MCWD GM regarding proposed inter-tie

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

CSUMB Water professionals tour of Deep Well 5 & arsenic treatment system
Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting

“Action” meetings for Grant Projects

Enforce Water-Waste Ord for any water leaving property

Cal Am Desal reception

Met with MPE re: Valve replacement and timeline

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,

Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass

Merritt Street Improvement & overlay

Castroville Blvd roundabout

Castroville Beautification Project

Conflict resolution re HWY 156 Project & Castroville Blvd force main
& Community engagement

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

NMCUSD & Community engagement

SVGWBGSA- 180'400" Committee-Ron & Eric

Special District Managers Meeting

IRWM Committee meeting

Met with Water Solutions Group re” North County-180'/400’ water issues

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a

cooCooD

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric

Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Various safety classes

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting-



180"-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric
Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

Quarterly Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting
Water Forum @ Board of Supervisors

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

DOO0ODOoODODOO

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions
a Install "For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
a Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants
o Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville

57



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
March 2023

Emergencies:

» Station 1 PG&E Power Issues — Soft Starter was Damaged.

Maintenance:

« Modified Central Coast Meter 3" to Fit New Register.
» Modified Randazzo 2" Meter to Fit New Register.

e Fix Pneumatic Tank Compressor Cover — Well 3.

» Grease Booster Pumps — Well 2

» Replace Bad Float — Station 1 Pump #1.

» Ocean Mist Found Water Leak.

» Cleared Drainage, Clean Pitch — Del Monte Apartments.
* Install Contactor — Station 1 Pump # 2.

» Replace Battery — Vacuum Trailer and Vacuum Truck.
* Install (2) 1" Meters — 11023 and 11025 Haight St.

* Abandoned 2 Water Laterals — 11021 Haigth St.

¢ Clean Ocean Mist Pond.

* Integrated CAD Map with Google Earth.

» Troubleshoot Radio - Lift Station 1 and 2.



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA's) as necessary.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Inspect and Update Water Meter Boxes Records

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 25
b} Final Bill Read Meter — 11

¢} Investigate - 2

d} Miscellaneous - 3

e) Turn on Service - 1

fi Reg-3

g) SHT -1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 46



|Castroville Community Services District

Parcent Water Loss

Monthily & Yearly

Wall #5 | Site 2 Well | Sita 3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscallaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. Gal. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Watar %
Hydrant metars 23K Jettng & Feshng
10-Mar-22| 2480315 3043000 -6000| 11277000 16794315 15120237| 44000 P teerree s FOB S 9.71%
Hydrani meters 103K Jamng 8Flushing
11-Apr-22] 2293480 2371000 ol 15165000 19829480 17735013 141924 "ot FER S 9.85%
Frydrand maters 206 Jattng & Fhushang
10-May-22| 3284628 3425000 0| 13ssco00 20569628 18182347| 248343 *5\ee im0 FUD Sefrer 10.40%
Hydrmn masars 279 Jaang LFiushng
10-Jun-22) 3142023 7839000 3000| 12399000 23383023 20845847| 301579 "t FOR Schow 9.56%
3% Sk Lamka Hyorant Ok, FD 274 Softwr
11-Jul-22] 2332658| 6155000 0| 15976000 24463658 21388312 319823 « 11.26%
10k Lok 3, Hyowam 40k FD 26 Sofrew
10-Aug-22| 3715135| 3969000 0| 16156000 23840135  21365496| 279038 = 9.21%
10k Lawdus Hyarant 206 FO Th Sofne
9-Sep-22| 3632381 4007000 6| 16513000 24152281 21569320] 316658 « 9.38%
000K Lak g, Hycrard 5. FO Zh Sofnar
10-Oct-22| 4602233 5304000 0| 13647000 23553233  20B64031| 214000 = 10.51%
TR IERT o Iy LTI
20k ek g Hyaram 2006, FO 2n Sulther
10-Nov-22| 4782509 5320000 o] 12343000 22445509 19769580) 24B672 = 10.81%
Hyeliam metars. 19K Jettng &Flushng
9.Dec-22| 3444215 3821000 0| 11048000 18313215 16077983| 4ggyg ™ iewrrremoh PO St 11.93%
Try anL raars Tor. Jatong LT ararag
Th L nahs Hywrs 500k FD 2% S0l
9-Jan-23| 3581953 3879000 0| BB24000 16284953 14146946 573224 = 2.61%
TIrS L PLTT JEK SSN) STy
320 Lmahs Hycrant $T0h. FO 2k Saftrmr
9-Feb-23| 5797895| 6782000 0] 4145000 16725885 14522831| 580796 = 9,70%
Tk Lot Hyrdest 200, FO 2 Saftner
9-Mar-23| 4266573] 4372000 0| 6663000 15301573 13392386| 95000 = 11.86%
Average 10.34%
| ' ' ' | " | ' |
16.00% $ : l | ; ! !—
. | | | 1
| | | { | |
14.00% { i | I : ! i
| { | |
: ' | | |
| ! 11.93% | 11.86%
12.00% e —— -

10.00% 1

6.00% +=

4.00%

10-Mar-22 11-Apr-22.10-May-22.10-Jun-22 11-Jul-22 10-Aug-22 9-Sep-22 10-Oct-22 10-Nov-22 9-Dec-22 9-Jan-23 9-Feb-23 9-Mar-23

Average

¢

0




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2023

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general! inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

61



<+ LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 5,838 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 4-11-2023
a Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in October-January

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris



Castroville
MARCH 2023 JETTING 4/11/2023

s
iD Material Length Street Downstream MH  Upstream MH
McDougall
10500Alley MH63<64 6" Clay 368 Alley MH 6.3 MH 6.4
10700Haight 6" Clay 364 Haight St. MH 15.2 MH 15.3
11100Wood 6" Clay 220 Wood St. MH 25.1 C025.11
11200Wood 6" Clay 358 Wood St. MH 25.8 MH 25.1
11300Koestor 6" Clay 346 Koester St. MH 24 CO24.1
11300Palmer 6" Clay 589 Palmer St. MH 23 0231
11300Wood 6" Clay 350 Wood St. MH25.6 MH 25.9
11300Wood-6in 6" Clay 191 MH 25.8 MH25.6
11300Wood/B8 10" Clay 210 Wood 5t. MH 25.8 MH25.6
11400California 10" Clay 399 CaliforniaSt. MH 22.1 MH 22.2
11400Geil 10" Clay 339 Geil St. MH 23 MH 24
11400Jackson 6" Clay 287 Jackson St. MH 22.1 €0 22.10
11400Wood 10" Clay 240 Wood 5t. MH25.6 MH 25.7
11450Geil 10" Clay 333  Geil St. MH 24 MH 25
11500Castro 10" Clay 463 (Castro St. MH 25.8 MH 26
11500Jackson 6" Clay 465 lackson St. MH 25.1 MH 25.3
Hwy156/Benson 6" Clay 316 Benson St. MH 105 MH 106

TOTAL 5838



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
MARCH 2023

“» LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a

]

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

]

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

(&)



< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #NONE

o Total jetted approx. 0 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 4/11/2023
Need NCP&R to Clean EQ Basins
Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2023
Mowing scheduled March 2023

OoocooaD

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
o Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

(op)
t



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

MARCH 2023

% LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

* LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

66



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

< LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

a

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/2/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/9/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/16/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 3/22/2023

% JETTING ACTIVITIES

|
a
]
]

Q

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #26 to-MH#27
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #27 to-MH #28
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #28 to-MH #29
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #29 to-MH #30

Total jetted approx. 1132 feet

< OTHER MATTERS

]
]

a

Responded to 5 Underground Alert marking requests

Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March 2022 and November 2022

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 4-11-2023

Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road

Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day

67



< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o MOU with County for Engineering on Elkhorn bridge-CANCELED
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



D

MH27>MH26
MH28>MH27
MH29>MH28
MH30>MH29

Moss Landing
MARCH 2023 JETTING

I 2R
£
" %
\pare
Material Length
PSM SDR35 8" 164
PSM SDR35 8" 320
PSM SDR35 8" 321
PSM SDR35 8" 327
TOTAL 1132

Street

Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.
Soundholt Rd.

4/11/2023

Downstream MH
MH26 ML
MH27 ML
MH28 ML
MH29 ML

Upstream MH
MH27 ML
MH28 ML
MH29 ML
MH30 ML

(W]



Z Jo | afbied Arewiwing - 3|qeAl3aay s3uNodoYy WdS}6ET E£ZOZISH

o
GLZIE'PGLS {€2'509'03) abieyD INITINIS ™~
| whowy Juewded
{t1-ocn'cs) juswied usdp jej0),
86°LL5'19L3 {00'02%) (npa1p uado wawied)aad JapiO sa1M8S ¥I1YM
86 /€5°'191% (89°12€'cS) (Wpa1p usdQ wawied)abieyd Hatvm
98°658'P01S (E¥'29%) (npaup uadQ wawieg)abieyd IOYYHIUNS

62'2Z6'¥91S (za'1crs) (npa1D vadp wawhedyafieynd INMIYIL

£L'9e8'es payddy uedg =01
LI ¥SE'S91S 96'GLE'ES 1pa1D wadQ swhed HI LY

S1'8EE'LOLS L1'0ZvS Wpa:r) vadQ wawled INMIYIA

{oo's6vs) payddy nsodeq jej0)
86°L45'1018 (£6'22%) parD uadO YILVM
160651918 {20°Zzps) abieyd y31vm

payddvyisodeg

Asuanbuyjag jejo)
86'210'291% Aeuad g31vam
86'Z10°Z91S Ayevad 3DUYHOUNS
86Z10°291$ Ajevad INIMIYIL
18°L10'66% ¥¥°'LEO'GES LE'986'65% abBaeyn |ej01
BE'Z10'Z91% £G'E6S 3 142qng 00°26Z'Y L5'€6% ooos abieyd ONdWD HILVM
I 6L6'191S zTesz’'Ies cEV'L 132D 00'922'S8L'1 60'816'8ES £1'G9E'ZrS afieyd y3a1vm
61'9€9'08% 0S'SH¥'1LS 2EL 000 000% 05'SPr LIS afieys IoUvHOHUNS
69'061'69% 25'6G64'93 ZL 142GnD  00'806 BLGIS PLGLL'9S aBieyd 3N
oy
11°566'298

o} payuwny

£zozac/e ybnoiy) £20Z/L/E word
Arewiwing - 8|qeAIS23Yy SIUNOIDY

1OR1LSIA STIAYTS ALINNDIWNOD ATTIAOCHULSYD



Z jo z abeg Arewwng - 9|qeA|9day SHUNOIIY Wdal:6E:Z tzZoZisiy

-]
T
Z1'609'55$ :2ouejeg Buisoj
(82 1ZE%) HO-BIIM JetoL
Z1'609'65% (0o'0cs) 394 J3PI0 FANIBS YILYM
ZL'6£9'65% (82'162%) abBieyD YLV

U1

sl T LY

00°05Z% 894 JapiQ) 821AI08 [BJOL

06°0E6'65% 00°052% 834 13pI0 8AAIBG HI LY

99°Z9L$ punjay [eoL
06°089'65% 992913 upaiJ uadp Y3 YA

(v2'666'501%) juswied jejoL
¥Z 815'65% (zevees) 8944 18pIQ 32IMBS HILYM
9576’68 {z8'980'v$) 1pasD usdQ HI LY
£r6E8'658 {(se'c013) afieyD ONJWD HILYM
82 6V6'65% (2'109'ces) abseyd yatvm

B¥ 0SS'EPLS (9z'2og’118) abieyd 3odvHOUNS |



unprm|

Aepyo |
| Jdym
sepm |
god4 O
7 ueprg

Jego
L AONO
1900

' des O
 bny B
inpo

E9'659°CL0' LS 0£°955'GS% 26962 °L$

£8210°66%
£9°69120L$
£5°€50°'101$
cr'ii2'901$
E69ryLLLS
c9L12'0cLy
b AL L HAAL
69°096°1218$

29'8e0¢2i$
sfejoy

o0
N
ge5'g61'9¢  16°¢rss
6C'L61'9% 06°8vS%
6C'/6198 6p'915%
£€'¢0C'9$  85°6V6%
£9502'9% €9°ic0'L$
v9'/92'9% 9r'ceo'L$
SP'6609% P60LLLS
99'960'9% 02'5/£'L$
600198  1+'8858
aulleli4 s)yed

)
o? ») )
o o ° 8 R
) \Y » \g
o o & oaov &
§ N\ » B

_ 00°0$
00000018
00°000°02$
00°000°0€$
00°000°0+%
00°000°05$
00°000°09%
09'+09'22% 66'069'crlS LFE0R'6SLE VG'68F' /028 L2RLZ9LyS  sielof
unp
Aepw
Jdy
001818 £2°CE018 29¥/8'Gl$ 60295°'i2% rR659°CHS Jey
£G068°LS BrEEB'0LS 02098918 /9°69r'22$ 19°G/8°EtS qgoad
G/'829'l$  9Z'6/6°0L8 L9/8L'9l% BEO6BIZS  E£2°ESIEHS uep
2l /G8'LS LEPPEPLS BIEE'9LS vlvbP'2Zs 00696 'ErS 287
ce0zz'es 89/62'81¢ Z082.81% 9ZvrEEZS ¥e629°01% AON
gr'862'ES  08'8V6'9LE S8LOZ'61L$ LL'SSB'EZE  8ZESL'SrS 190
POIZL'ES  SPZIG'02E 9£°106'91$ EH'I96C3S 2L bEl'8rs dss
p/'€90'ES  SYEZL'0ZS BEVIZ'GLS £L°9v9'€2  E50v6'ers  bny
[N ANA V/E/2'6l8 E5'168'BLS EL6LETSS £z'crl05% mr

JusiiuiIanoty lerjsnpuj JEIDI2UWIO) uE_QEtWQ_q L._-.-_EW..& Nnmc.nm

£20Z-2202Z uoneaijisseln Agq enusnaH Jojem enuuy

72



unQp@ 0 Io
) W)
Aewao evo N\ 6vo e&b 9/0
> > o & o N 3
Jdy o 2 < o S \ W 4«@
o N R o Y N N
e . ? % \ \ N P
bosn SR B 101 ! _ 1 m - 0
== ﬁ = ” L 000°002
uers — = + ] = : ,, - 000°00%
ssga | |— £ _ - 000°009
L I's
AOND — 3 ~— ! I | B QQQ..QQQ_“
X — — [ _ [ { i 000000}
= == e 000°002°L
dasO 000°00%°L
bnym
nrm
2608t g9L'Cl 621961 91L8'2pS c/E'980'S £29'685°e 0Ge‘L02E SEL'v6/2'8 sjejol
unp
Aep
Jdy
acr'06/2°t 806 rig'e 28982 0r0'€0E 101 ‘voE cer'ere ¥89°808 1ep
GGG LPE'L FL/ 682°2 g/e'ce 9/1'vee 060°0e€ cra'ree 99/'998 qgo4
£0e'168°L 686 coe‘l 0802 298'‘oee 2ll'ece cLe'65E £6/7°GG8 uep
£or'eri’e ozz'l 69L°le vZB0E gee'ssr 268'age Liy'2ee cll'1/8 Ja0Qg
266°cr9'e cle'l 1744 7 8/£°C6 0/6'999 80/ '8eY vee'cer 962'c66 AON
60£'682°2 912t v9c'/e 802'v6 2Ev°969 orr'09t 869'8r 90’8501 320
665'€88'C 0L0't gce'le pSLLE 96£'89/ £9/°05Y L/2'Lsr 289'680°tL dag
05e'988°2 cee £69°0v G6L'98 2ce 05, 88l ‘et 806 '8l 291'260'L bny
00t°'658'c 2501 109 clG'0L preLL/ eLe'osr 6.28'29p PEIESL) mr
sjeloy auyall4 Syied  Juswuionon [elsnpul  [elosewwoy  juawedy Ajwes sjbuls

£202-2202 uoneoyissel) Ag abesq Jejem jenuuy

73



WVEST,

@E PMIA/LAIF Performance Report ;‘
B4 as of 04/05/23 B o

PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields!? Quarter Ended 12/31/22
March  2.831 LAIF Apportionment Rate'”:  2.07
February  2.624 LAIF Earnings Ratio”:  0.00005680946709337
January  2.425 LAIF Fair Value Factor'™:  0.981389258

PMIA Daily'™:  2.29
PMIA Quarter to Date!™:  1.98
PMIA Average Life: 287

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition
02/28/23
$200.5 billion

Comporate
Commercial Bonds
Time Paper 0.24%
Deposits  4.25%
2.62%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
6.21%

Agencies
21.68%

Treasuries
64.81%

Chart does not include $3,158,000.00 in martgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here, View PMIA Dally Rates

Notes. The apportionment rate includes interest eamed on the ColPERS Supplemental Pension Payment

pursuont to Gavernment Code 20825 (c){1} and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loon pursuant to Public
Utility Code 3288 {a).

Source:
N state of California, Office of the Treasurer "(‘I 4
17 State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller



ol jo | ebed

%818 0LZvL'E8Y-  00'0£0'SS9'2  0E'288°1/1'2
%L6 EL Gb'/g2's8-  00'9Lp'/gE  GG'BBL'ZYE
%00 88'696'8,-  ¥9'0.6'BL 910

%00 9€'EEE" 9e'eee 000
%BB'06L  L9'EZP'C 9'999'2 S2'060'S
%z29'05 gv'20z'ee-  00°000'82F  8SL6L'VY
%00 00'Z+12 002HH'2 000
%BE'6YE  09'996'9S 9E'EEE'SLL  96'668°2L)
%18YL 9V'699'Sl-  9E'602'29  06'GES'OY
%1208 E6VE0'FL-  00°9E2'LL _ LO'LWL'LS
%B90EL  9S'ELD 00'000°Z 9S'€19'C
%9€E 08 00°00% ¥+ 00'00¥'22  00°000°8)
%B6LL 6V'80E'0)-  00'9E8'SY  LSLTS9E
%QY'S2 9E'669'SS2: __ 82'696'LY0'L  26'692°981
%YO'BEL  EB'BLG'ER 0000K'09  €6'8/6'€8
%00 00°0 000 000

%00 9999 9999 000

%00 00'+22"p* 00°'v22'y 000
%z28'E8 5.'99.'66-  ¥9'999'0L9  68'668°91G
%928 00'652'2 0000022  00°LPE'6L
%488 PS'BEL'S 9E'EEE'EY  28'P6L'8E
%2y EY 9E'E2L'99L-  v9'8/9'P6C  BESS6'L2
%Y2 92 06'125'ZVl-  00°000'002  OL'BLY'ZS
%6ZVLE BV LF0'6E ¥9'999'9L  ELFIL'SY
%E9'b9 260681 ZLOVE'S 08'SSY'E
%66 'S¢ 95°e6Y' |- 9E'8EE'Z 08'6€8
%EY'96 9E'ES- 9E'EEE'S 000522
%0°8F 00'%01- 00002 00°96

%52 95 00012 00°08% 00042
%8 15 9E68Y'Y ¥9'999'8 00'9SL'EL
%IE'ES E66EY 9E'615'6 EV'6L0'S
%SYOEL 19912} 00°000'% £9'912'
%EL00L  ELEY9'9 00'000'806  €L'2Y9'P16

JobpNg J0 % 19bpNg A0 S __1ebpna___£¢ ded - g2, It

asuadxg uoneiadQ 1818 M
asuadxgy
JWO [B10 1

INNIATY (Buipue ssop) samas |e10L
juess) bujuue|d saniuNWLWO? [[BWS J3IBM UBDI|D
£ aU0Z lamag-anuaaay ‘asiy
pauses jsalaju|
5333 uonelues MW
£ SUO0Z S99 US[JIAUUCY) J9MAT
gsaxe)] Apadoay
INNIATH (Bulpue ssop) Jamag
LOLtL Hied [1QO ' SHOWN $@3} Jas
ANN3AZH (Orod OHOW) 2 INOZ |8loL
pauseg |selsju| g suoy7
Loze2# swybi 19ans-leang-soeds uado
LOZCL# Jomag 3 uiel(] WLo}S 583} JasN
INN3A3Y (0r0D OHOW) 2 INOZ
anuaaay (ajaoaisen) | auoz |ejol
pawes jsasaju|
ssedAg 15 1ameg uo)Bulysep-juein
anuaaay "SI
§994 UONIAUUOY 18MaIG
xe] Apadoid wasotep py
LOESZ# SWBIq 19ans saa) Jas
LOESL# uleIq ULIOLS S33) JAsS()
ubig praylaap-jueln) suenjen
anuanay (ajprodisen) | suoZ
Juess) v doig WmHI HMA
PaLLIET JUIW)SIAU[-1S3IIU] JDTEM
anuaAay "Is|W [R1O0L
18YLQ - aNUanay ISy
sabieyy aag duy
safiieyd 45N
sabieys pauuoday
snuanay "ISI
anusaay mo|pjoeg
uone(eISU| 90I1AI9S MIN
aanleg JuripAH Aesodwag
sajeg Jalep| Palslapy
awoau|
asuadxgzsewoou; Meulpip

73

£202 Menigad ybnoayy 220z Ainpe
[enjay “SA jobpng sso07 ¥ 140id
1910)S1Q S991A18S AJlunwiwo) aj[ino4se)

s|SEQ |enso0y

ES/vZIED
WY vEILL



0l jo 2 abeg

%6L'S
%E¥ 96

%S0°001

01'9s5g'L-
£E&'56-

g9°col

9E'eEE’l 9z'LL
$9'999'g LE°1252

#9'999'z22 gE'692'282
£8°Ge'05

%c9'GEl 28'5k2'0L 00°'000'0F
!

%88'9¢| L0°9E0°0) 9E°EEe'LE Ev'69€' 2y
%8720} 08’602 ¥9'999'2 ¥'9.8'2
%00 ¥9'999'- £9'999°| 00’0
%00 00°000°}- 00°000't 000
%00 9'899- ¥8°999 000
%E6'08 SE'Lie’L- #9'999'0 62 G6E'S
%8L6E 0s'voe' L. 00°000'2 0G6'G6L
%1586 58'99- 9999t 6.°665't
%0'0 E'EEE'e- 9E'EEE'E 00’0
%00 00°000°2- 00°000'2 000
%00 9E'ELe- 9E'EEE oo'c
%8¢'08 S6'2EQ'pL- ©4'999°901 £4°EE0'26
%00 9E'Ege'e- 9E'EEE'E 000
%B6'ch 15085t~ ¥9999'c ELarL’L
%00 #9'999- ¥9'999 000

%00 ¥9'8999- 9'999 o600
%90°18 9g'g5e- 9g'eee’t 08'080't
%8184 S6'€94’L- 9e'eee’s Lagl'y
%90'88 9E'86€- 9£'EEE'E 00°5E6'2
%85°¢6 £6'0£9'9- 92'£EE'68 £b'20L'e8
So¥G ¥01 9./i8 26'666'LL 8921881
%cI'Gh | L1'802'E $9°99¥'g i7'529'6
%E9'1 c8'559- ¥9'999 c8'0t
%l6'Ecl ZB'vSE'L t9'998's 9b'1en’s
%5501 FLLLY- 9E'LES Sc'95
%ct’ L6 FA: WAy $9'999 L4808
%95°59 92851 9£'EEe’t oL'vi8
%EL'02 2e'L65'L- 00°000°C 89°¢0P
%Eg'Se Sv'e6b- +¥9'999 61891

doﬂnzm 10 % -omu:m JaAD § .om_u:m £g fad - 22, Inf
. A -

€202 Aienigag ybnoay gzoz Ainp
|enjay 'sA }abpng sso % Jjold

121ISIg S891Aleg AllUnwiwon aiAocJISEN

asueusuiepmeday - ony
13nd

asuadxz ajiqowoyny

asuadxg uoneraaidag

asuadxg sauj Jejep |B10)
azueusuieeday - ssur se)epm
s2|iddng - sauj] Jayep

asuadx3 saulT Ja)epm

asuadxg weipiH je10)
asueuauley Jleday - JueipAH
sal|ddng - ueipdy

asuadx3 JueipAH

asuadx3 sa1apy |ej0]
aaueuajuep/neday - Ja)ay
saiddng - 1ajay

asuadx3y Jaj9py

asuadx3 aajep |20
sousuIUBW/MedaY - dAjRA
sol|ddng - aaep

asuadxy aajep

asuadx3z sa)s |jlom JeloL
asuadx3 Jay10 - SaNS |Iom
ulzW/edsy JausyogpUloiys)
soueudjuiey/meday Buipjing
paulejuiepjeday yue)
saueuulepy/Slieday siojeiauLr)
sallg [lom @ sdwnd 10} saiddng
soueuuieymeday dwng
2 9d-sammn

asuadxy saug jlam

asusdx3 suoneladg |esauey [B10],
saa4 WasiAs lajepm
Bunsa] mopioeg
saa4 Bunsa) sajep
suoned|iLa) siojelado
sauoyd Jenjan
suuojiun siojerado
S|ocol jlewsg
sa)jddng doyg

asuadx3 suonmiadg jeiausr)

76

s|seq |enJoay
EE/E/E0



Ul jv £ 90Ed

%E6 66 oL o 002ZIE'SS  06°122'GS
%99'66 6v'S21- VIBIE'LS  SL'E6L'LS
%L0°82 9v'689'2- ¥9'990'se  BL/lgYE
%h9'L 91°296'L- 00°000°2 v8'2E
%2} 66 89'¥1- ¥9'999'1 96°159"L
%LBVEL  6L'EL9'E 9°'999'2 €8'6EE01
%0°S 00°008'€- 00°000'% 00002
%SG 00°08.'¢- 00°000'F 00°022
%6rZ0L  19'9L 9'999 52'E89
%992EL  90'0£8'C 9'999' 0L'96b'L1
%6260L  9G'6F 9E'EES 26'289
%26'L9 bLLL 9E'EES $2'29E
%6Y°2€ 616451 9E'EEE'E £1°862
%9'E LE°582')- 9E'EEE’L 66°LY
%80°09 LE'599- 99991 L2'100'L
%6 L6 29°2LE- ¥9'99b'2L  20PGL'EL
%66 29'gLe- YI'99PZL  20'bSLZH
%664 E9'LEL Q0'OV9'E_ /E'B06'Z
%2566 2r'0- 9'98 22’08
%96°E6 0e'st- 9€'€5e 90'8£2
%Ib'SL 61805 $9'990°2 SP'85S'L
%91 €8 2L'202 9EEES'L $9°520°1
%S8'P0L 86295 _ZL9L9'tL  oreLL'al
%2196 £2081- 9E'EEL'Y 60'EL6'E
%00 9e°eee- 9E'EEE 000
%00 00'051- 00054 000
%b'SEL L6'SE2 9'999 19206
%EESIL  ¥9'0/B 9E'EEE'D 00'$0E"2
%29'L6 SO09E'LL- 95°050'44F  LS'069'SOP
%EY 66 69°0/2- YO0S0'v.  G6'6LL'EL
%E9 66 6902 ve0S0'2  S6'6LLEL
%L6TS  LEIGE'E- 00°000'S £9'8v9'
%00 00°000'L- 00000 000

13bpng Jo %, 1ebpng sanQ §

1ebpng

£2 qad - 2z, Inp

£202 Arenuqag ybnouy; zzoz AInp
|en}oy °sa 1abpng sso @ ji5014

aaljensiuiwpy - sebepy
Jobeuey |essuay - sebey,

sesuadxy jjolhed

asuadx3 aayo ejoy
adueuajuiey buipjing
aaueusjuepysieday oo
sang diysiaquapy
slopaaig/Bulaes ] sieuiag
Heig/bues ) sieuiwreg
s394 jueg
sapeibdn/sweibolg reindwog
saxe) Auadoiy
aojaag Buionuo uuepy
asuadxg a0 ‘asiy
wawdmbg aaiyp
sal|ddng asiygp

asuadxgy sayn

asuadx3 soueansu| jejo)
[eJauss) 3 olny - asurinsu)

asuadx3 asurinsuj

asuadx3 sanmnmn jejol
IareMLi - saumnn
lesods|q - semnn
sauoydaja] - sannn
372 9 d-sammnn

asuadx3 saniun

asuadx3 Buyg je10)
asuadxg Buljg Jeyio
sjusunsnlpy-s 4o ajm
ajeqay lajio]
saljddng Bunpg
abejsoy

asuadx3z Buyg

@suadx3 aAnensjulwpy Jajem
asuadx3 uoneiedQ tajem je10)

uonelsdp 1aep asuadxy llosded ejo
sabep, Jaepm siojesadp
uonteradQ Ja1epm asuadxy [jorley
asuadx3 apiqowoiny |g1o0],
asuadxg ony Jayio

ISIg SadIALes Ajlunwiwon afjInoisen

siseq |ensooy
E2/vZ/ED

7Y



0L jo v afed

€086 E8'SEL'L- 999925 18°0ES"'9S
%t 9 vE 6¢'2EB'2- SE'EEE'Y £0°1L0S'L
%0°0 00°00Q°}- 00'000°t 000
%b¥'S £8'092'L- 9e'CEe’t €5l
YEPLL ol WA 000002 1T !
%.°68 $0°899'p- 9E'ELE'ShH 2E'599°01
%64 8Y E6°LEV'P- £4'999'g 6.'8¢2'y
%0°0 $9'999- +9'099 000
%68'051 ¥9°691L 9E'EEE 00°E0S
%29, 80'6€.L- 00008 €6'09
%160 68'20E'e- SE'EEE'ES i¥'0e
%9820l ¥0'101 ge'ees’e O vEQ'E
%95 es £9°/68°L- 80'000't Lt'20L'2
%8.'88 4865 9e'ees 6V'ELY

%< 1’56 L8791 SE’EEe 60°L1E
%6605 ¥¥'ES9- SE'EEE’) c6'649
%8191 gc'8Eg- 000001 82191
%LL8G l8°62E- 00008 EL0LY
%065’ LOL ¥'SB0'S ¥8'SLZ'02E 82'10g'6eE
%SLLEL 896°'896'0L Z26'Ele'se 06'281'9
%SeEPL 00'059'8 00°000'02 00°059'8e
%0051 L'or0'e 90809 S0'L2l's
%G LL 00'S0p- oo'oo8't 00'S6E'L
%62 6 ¥9'99¢- +9'999'y 00'00t'¥
%E1'86 646 $9'999'g 589192
%EQ 101 6124822 26'Lleg'gee LL'66F'vee
%005} 62'€29'9 9g°Lyv2'el 59'0.8'61L
%00 9e'ee- 9E'EE 00’0
%18'v6 ¢9'6cs- ¥9°990'F1 20'LEE'El
%9696 iv'el- P9°0LY L1°868
%E0'SYL IS°E06 +9'900'2 S1016°2
Y%L 1'96 0E'Gp9- 00°009'91 04'¥56'S1
%S1°c6 59°'651'G- 00°004'59 SetP509
%84 v L 8E'25S L $9'99%'E 206106

13bpng jo %, jabpng senp §

1abpng

£¢ g3 - 22, InP

sofiepm [ auoz sioiesadQ

ucjjesadp-asuadxg jjoiey

asuadx3y ajiqowolny jejo)
asuadxg oiny Jayip
asueuauigw/eday -oiny
S}aNIL Jog jong

asuadxg ajiqowoyny

asuadx3 uoneioasdeq Jomag

asuadx3 uoneis yi @101
assueuajuewneday Guiping
S10]12J3UaY) 10§ 394 lad
uohiels dwng 10} sajddng
aoueusjuleyeday uopels Y
3 7 Dd sajiin Jemag

asuadx3 uones Y17

asuadx3 uopeiadQ |esouss w0y
sauoyd Je|njjay
suonealipa) sigjelado
suuojiuf sioiesadp
wawdinby @ sjc0] jlews
sa)jddng doyg

asuadx3z uonesadg |eiauar)

asuadx3 uonesradg | auoz
asuedx3 aApnenSILIWPY JOlEA 8101

asuadx3z Bumnsuo) w0
s$894 Bunnsuog Jaylo
saa4 Bununoaay
$334 Jojoalq
saa4 Bunaauibug
soa, |eban
asuadxg Bupnsuon
sasuadxg [josfey jejo)
asuadx3 |esipap Wwswhoidw3 1sod J21eM-g3d40
syjeuag asfojdug painay
asuadx3 yoid
soueunsu| ap ssAojdwy
Jahojdw3 Tyn asuadxg uoisuag
lloihed Ay9am-1g suonnquiuog sakopdwyg S)ijausg Juawaiay SH3d
sjjsuag yljeay sakojdwg
dwoy siaylop - soueInsy|

ezo0z Aenigag ybnoang zzog Ainp
lenjoy "sa Jabpng sso » 1joid
J21S1g S92IAI8S AJlunwWLIo”) ajjIA0lisED)

s{seg |enaoy
ge/ve/en

78



0l jo g abed

%LELL 05 ¥5€- #9°995°L AN ArAN
%G6' 1L 88°21€- 9E'EelL’L gr'sig
%82 204 YS'GZ8'E 00'082'69) __ ¥S'SS9'ELL
%LL'96 FE0I- 00028 99°'60¢
%0'0St 65°ISL'S 9E°€0E 0l S6PSYS)
%6 VP 60202 9e° 1961 SH'E92'e
%SP'96 Ly LS ¥9'998'21 £2'601'21
%EL L6 1S°L62- $9'99%'01 £1°622'0L
%9496 09°95'1L- #9'999'8¥ $0°060°LY
%GE'SY L ¥0'ZE2'1 ¥9'999'2 B9°'E06°C
%5001 L'E61 9e'526'2p 2L2°281'EP
%8126 £4°621°L- 9E'E56'6E £9°228'8E
%8279 8G° 2212~ 82'EEz'1e 04°652'EL
%0'0 9e'gee- 9e'cee 000
%26'L 28° 208"~ 9€'Eee‘l ¥5°5¢
%P0 PEL 60°2r0'2 00°000'9 60°2v0'8
%00 $9'999'2- ¥9'999'2 000
%00 +9'999'2- $9'999'2 000
%EL'82 052t 00°00% 05°2LS
%25 P8 19°1S- 9£'€ee G182
%886 pLGi- 00°00€'L 98'v8e’|
%9690} £9'581 ¥9'999'2 12'258'
%bS'9 v6°966~ ¥9°990°1 0469
%EL'E 197296- 00°000°t £ELE

%E PP 86°'918- ¥9'99%" 1 99'6¥9
%9164 B82'6£0'82: YVEELVEL  91'¥69'90L
%86'LL ¥6°1L91- 9E'EEL gy LLS
%ge6'LL ¥6'191- 9E'EEL grLis
%190 v6'882 - B2'EEE'L YE ¥i
%L9°0 0£'229'9- ¥9'999'9 R4 4
%00 #9'999- #9°999 000
%GL'GL $9'959°G- $9'999'9 00°010'L
%GLGL $9'959°G- #9'999'g 00°'010'L
%E0'B6 £8'GEL L- #9'099'25 L8'0E5'95
1ebpng jo 9, 19bpngJeag$  w@bpng ¢z ged - ZZ, Inf

sauoyda|ay - saninn
3799d -~ saNN
asuadx3 senin
uwpy asuadxg jjolled |e10L
@oueinsu| aj aatojdwz
1509 Wwawhojdw3z 150d Jemas-g3d0
Johopdwzen asuadxg uoisuag
Apjaamig [jolAed suonnqiyuos safopdwg syjauag uawainay sHad
asuadx3 voId
sjijauag yyeay safojdwy
dwoy sianlop) - 9ouBINSU|
ujwpy | auoz sabiep
WO | auozZ sabep
ujwpy asuadxq] |jolied
asuadxg asiyQ [ejol
pundg Jamag-siQ allm 1gaQg peg
asusuayuiey Buippng
sang diysiaquiapy
s1013ang/6ujuiel [ Heupuss
peis/Buuiel | /sieupuag
saxe] Auadosg
ao1nag Buuopuop uue)y
aoueuajueyweday ao1u0
apeibdnjwesboig Jaindwon
asuadx3 ey asIN
wawdinb3 aoayo
salddng asiyo
asuadx3 92140
asuadxg aAneBISILNLPY | SUCZ
asuedxg uojjeied( | auoz |B10
asusdx3 a|igowony UIRIP ULOYS jBJ0)
S)Or] 10} |and UleIp ULIO)S
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny ujeIp ULIOIS
asuadx3 ujeIp wLOIS [B10L
aousuajmepy/Mmeday-uielp wI0IS
sal|ddng-ueip wiols
asuadxz welp wiros
asuadx3 aujq Jamag |B10]
soueuajulep/meday-auy] Jamag
asuadxy au Jamesg
uonesadg-asuadxg jjoihed |B10L

£202 Ateniqad ybnoayy z2oz Aine

Jenjoy "sA 196png sso1 3 1joid

11181 $821A19S Ajlunwilwo) a|j1A0Hse)

s|seg |enJoay

EZ/VEIE0
WY pEILL

79



0Ol jo g abeg

%SE'00L  B6'L 9E'eE2 vE'SE2
%S9 52501+ 00°00€E A
%L'8 LE'POE- 9E'EEE 66'82
%812 60'92€- 9E'EEE ZL
%9b'8E 00'000'08-  0O'000'0EL  00°000'0S
%9Y'8E 00'000'08-  O00'000'0E}  00'000'0S
%86'95 y908E'ZL-  26'66E'0Y  BZBLO'EE
%819 9E'GEL'EL- 00000Vt  p9'b98
%00 $9'099- 9999 000
%SETOSH  98°0vS'L ¥9°000'€ 05'£09'p
%iy'LL 05'6HL'S- v9'098'22  bLLYSLL
%EV'BOL  /£'800'02  vu'sgesez  10'4/2'/S2
%0°0 9E EEE' |- 9E'EEE'L 00'0
%0°0 9€ EEE- 9e'eeE 000
%0'0 ¥9'999- v9'999 00'0
%00 98 EEE- 9€'€EE 000
%.y'S9Z__ 2yBEL'9Z  OE'6SL'9L B/ UE8'EZY
%ZEBLE  ch'681'6E 9E'eEE'El Bl EeS'eY
%GL'E6 00’52 00°00% 00'S2E
%0°0 $9'26E'2- $9'26E'2 000
%00 9g'ee- 9E'EE 000

%6L LD 2sELe 9'999'6 2L ESh's
%6L°L6 2sele +9'999'6 ZLESY'S
%9 'v6 £5'68- 9£'62L'0L  £0'sE2'sl
%G'LL 00'GHE- 00°00%'1L 00'G80't
%9228 bLELb- 9'999' 05'€61'2
%0°05 | 6LP9E'E 9E'62L'Y 51'960'2
%0'v6 00°0¥2- 00°000'F 00'09L'€
%L0'EE 86°0€2'2- 9E'EEE'E BE'20L'L
%G8'9L 08'989- $9'096'2 v8'6.2'2
%9900l Y0 $9'99 80'L9
%.5'26 98'p1- 00'002 v1'58}

1@bpng jo 9, 19 _u:m laaQ $

1ebpng

£¢ qad - ge. Inr

£20e Aueniqad ybnoays gzoz A

jenjoy 'sA 1abpng sso1 % 11304d
1UIsIg sediAlag Ajunwiwo) ajiaodise)

30

suonesipas siojerado
sunopun siojesadg
juawdinbg @ sjoo) |lpWS
sajjddng dous
asuadx3 uojnesadQ |elauan
asuadx3 uonesadQ g auo?Z
asuadxy jeuopjealsay | auoz |10
Rusig }ed 1@ 93y "0J "©N
asuadx3 |euoiieaidsay | auaz
asuadxg juiep % uoneisdg 1LYIQ | BUOZ (B10)
asuadxz uonelsaidag | U0z Aon
23UBUIUIRIY SSOIY JOA( UBLISEPI
asuruajuiely ublg ajprolises)
1509 Ayinn b1 1eang
asuadxz juew p uoneladp BYIQ | dU0Z
asuadxg aanelSIUIRIPY | 3UOZ [Bj0L
asuadx3y Buynsuo) uelp WIS [ej0]
4 Bupnsuog Jayip welp ulols
saad seaulbug uerpuuols
s894 [eba uielp wi0)S
asuadx3 Buinsuos) uelp WICIS
ssuadx3 ‘uuan B ueoT ‘pucyg 8101
JUBUNSAAU| SSOT/UIBE) pazijealur)
334 UIWPY JUBWISSASSY f1 YSD UEp]|im
asuadx3 uoneziyowry Qs90-vL vSI
sasag/asuadxy Juaunsaau)
asuadxg "juag @ ueoT ‘puog
asuadx3 asueinsuj j210|
|elauar) i ojny -asurINSU|
asuadxg asueinsuy
ssuadx3 Bugnsuo) Jamas |e10]
s894 Jojoang
saa4 Bupinsuoy 1810 Jamag
saadq bupunoooay samag
saad Jeauibug Jamag
saa |[eban tamag
asuadxg Bunnsuo) Jamasg
asuadx3 ssmpin 1oL
J21IBMLI - SaIIN
[esodsiq - sanan

siseq [ensaay
£2/veIE0
WY pELL



VIV L sbg

%8029 c/'Ee0'e- 80°000'g 9E'996'Y
%00 9Eeee't- 9e'eEe’] 000
%1 ESL ¥c'o0L 00'00g ¥2'90¢€
%9e°09 98'es- 9E'gEl 0s'08
%6984 9t'66- 999+ BL°Z9¢
%¥8'921 L8'25€E 8e'eee’L £2°169'L
%l PE'659- ¥9'999 oe’L
%86°G cr'ele- 9g’ece v6'61
%Z'E 04'gee- 9g’eee 99°01
%689t Ev'vie- 00°00F £5'581
%9951 oL'ieg ¥9°99¢4°1 v L6E'S
%0°0 ge'gee't- 9E'EEE’L o0oc'o

%8E'6L L6205 6" ¥b'680'SF £6'085'0E
%00 00°000°L- 00°000'tL 00'0

%00 $9°999- +9'999 000
%00 9g'eee- ae'eee 000
%00 9E'CEE' |- 9E'EEE'L 000
%00 9e'eee’ |- 9E'EEE’tL 00’0
%L 66 9Ll 00'95t+'9tL rE'YLE'GL
%t L'66 9l'lyl- 00°95t'91 PRVIE'DL
%BL 12 08'68L'2- 00°008'¢ 0e'0L9
%00 9e'eeE- 9E'EEE 000
%EEE 98°/g9'L- ¥9999'tL BL8g
YEY L 85822 00°'008 4 VA
%ec 001 +9°'92 9E'EEE'CI 00°09e'2L
%0'cY S9'660'f- a0°'008'01 SE'002°9
%Ll’le 08°09¢- 9E'EEee 95¢s
%PE'SY cb'voE- ¥9'999 A1)
%c9°8E P6'SP0'e- 9E'eEL’e crieg’l
%le’ll 6¥'82r'L- 7999’9 SL'8EQ'S
%86 EP 85'G9/- £2°99¢'L PL'LOg
%6118 GELE- 79991 62'9E1
196png jo o, jabpng Jang $ 1abpng £¢ q8d - gg, Inp
I

€20z Aenugag ybnoay zzoz Ainp
1enjdy "sa 1@bpng sso B Jyoid
PUIsIg sedialag Allunwwon annonsen

uonensiujwpy asuadx3 jjoifey
asuadx3 a0 |10
Heis/bujuiel | /sieupwag
saxe) Auadoig
saginlag Bupoyuop waepy
ueusiuleeday a0
apesbdnaueibosg samdwoy
adueuuel Buip)ing
asuadx3 e91y0 ‘osi1y
wawdinbg aoyo
saf|ddng aoiyg
sang diyystaquuapy
siopang/Buuies | peujwag
asuadxg aoyo

81

3suadx3 sanensunupy z auoz
asuadx3 uonesedg z auoz |ejo]

asuadx3 ujeig wioig |B10),
2dueuauiereday-ureip wicig
saljddng-uesp wioig

asuadx3 ujesqg uuo)g

@suadx3 aur Jomas |ejo)
asueusjuley/neday-aur Jamag

asuadx3 aur Jemag

suoyesadQ-ssuadxy jjoshey jelo 1
sabep g auoz sojiadg

suoneiadg-asuadxg fjotey

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |10
@suadx3 oy Jay)Q)
soueumuteW M jeday-O1NY
$)}on.41 10} ]any

asuadxg ajqowoiny

asuadx3 uopevaidaq Jomag

@suadx3 uonels yiq jej0y
asueusjuieymeday Suipjing
uonels dwng Joj sayddng
adueusjurew/neday uonels Yy
sainn

@suadx3 uonels i

asuadxy uonesedg jrisuan lejog
sauoyd fenjjen

siseq |eniaoy
ES/FT/ED



01 jo g shied

%F8'001) 961 98'eee 2E'SEe
%P L9 08'SL!L- 00°00€ oc'v8l
%69° |1 6E'v6E- 9E'EEE 16BE
%812 60'92¢- 9E°'EEe el
%19%2 2l'2ee'y- _clggz's 09'¥E0'E
%00 9£°eee- 9E'EEE 000
%00 9g'gee'e- 9E'EEE'E 000
%¥2'501 ¥2'101 9E'EE6'L 09'v€0°2
%0°0 +9°999°c- $9'999'2 000
%8 96 19’82t 'e- 0 LVE'19 Ep'8le'sg
%2946 18°59- ¥9'994'2 £8'00/'2
%29°.6 18'59- +9'994'2 £8'004°2
%bE L L2'622- B2'E68 £0'v99
000
%8'56 ¥8°0- 0002 9161
%EP'EE 2Le- $9'95 26'2S
%z21'E8 ye'0L- ¥99Ly 0E'gtE
%2t 19 Lg'¥GL- 00°00¥ 69'Ste
%LEOLL £8'0.9 $0°L0S'9 Ji: g TAVA
%00 9/ GGE- 9/'GGE 000
%524 00°06- 00°00¥ 00'0LE
%Se L 29'LGg- #9999 L6PLE
%666V | $5'GL9 SE'LSE'L 06'920'2
%0'2EL 0£'e59 +9'999'2 00°025's
%2E 6 $9°09- 99901 00'900°1
%B80° 101 0£'625 0008161 0€'60.'6¥
%90°8 92'£9s- 9E'EES'E 0L'046'e
%666 04 LIV 00'¥¥6'2 04'SLy'P
%18'v6 584 92'E6 (K=4: 0]
%65 8E 1 90°081 #9909t 0/'9%9
%b6°L6 25'vs- 00°029'E 8b'ShS'e
%E0’L6 2EBLp- +9998'cl 2ePSel
%2P 6EL vesie 00°008 PESLL'L
%V6'86 99" 1E1- 9'0bP'2L 86'80E'2L
%8'2L6 61'L52- 9E'SIP LI LLE9LLL

18bpng jo % 1abpng JeaQ §

jsopng

£€¢ 93 - g¢, In

suonesen siojerado
suuopun sioeiadp
studinbg B sjoo] jews
sa||ddng doyg
asuadxg uonesadQ) jeisusy)
asusdx3 Julel 3 uonesedg ¢ aU0Z tamag
asuadx] ule g Jadp 18yl Z 2u0Z {810
abeubig jeaig
Jneday peoy
1500 Auinn b 1eang
sadiAdag apIsIngD-uiely asedg uado
asuadxg uiey 7 Jadp 1ayip z auoz
asuadx3 aaensIUIPY g 8UOZ |B10L
asuadx3 asuelnsu) jejo
|elauar) p olny-aouesInsu|
asuadxg asueinsuy|
esuadxg seninn |etoy
Y10 - asuadxy samin
131EeM LN-SanN
lesodsig-samnn
auoydsja-sannn
F2Dd-salinn
asuadx3 saminn
asuadx3y Buiynsuon |ejol
asuadx3 uoneziuowy uofexauuy ofon oo
saa4 1033l
s394 |eba Jomag
soag bununoooy Jameg
soa4 Joau|bug jamag
saag Bulynsuon
asuadxy Bupnsuon
ucnensiuwpy asuadxy jowed [e1o)
asuadx3 yaid4
sjijsusg Juswalasy 1sod JaYlo
aosueinsu| @y aafopdwgz
Jakojdwg 1y asuadxg uoisusy
lioifeg Apjeamig uonnqiuos safoidwz syyeusg Juswainay SHIJ
syjeuaq YieaH aaloldwy
dwo) sia)sop asueinsu|
ulwpy z auoz-sabep
WD g auoz -sabep

€20z Aenigey ybnouys gzoz AIne

[enjoy "sA }abpng sS0 B 1j0dd

JoMISI Sa31A19S AJUNWWOY) allIACLISEN)

82

SISEeq [en1dYy

£2/veIED

S Bt



0L jo g abed

%908 9¢'€9S- 9E'Ees’e 0L'0l6'2 asuadxzg yourd
%EQ'LB S el $9998°cl SLPSP'EL s)jauag ylesH asfojdwy
%y 6EL $E'SLE 00008 pESLLL dwon siaylop-aoueInsu|
%P6 86 99°'LEL- oM 4 Al 86°80E'CL uiupy ¢ auoz sabepm
%826 6L 158 9E'SIP'LL LLP9LLL WD £ auoZ sabem

uonensiuiupy asuadxg jjosieg

%Ly BS G6'88Y'E- 80°00¢'8 ELLLE'Y asuadx3z anyo w101
%L1 ¥E£'659- ¥9'999 0e'L aoueuajulely Suipjing
%cl 29l 01’116 $9°99%'1L vl 1IE'2 sang dwysiaquiay
%00 9gEEe' - 9E'EEE'L 000 sJo)03a1g/Bugujes | /sieujwies
%00 9E'EEe’t- g9geee’l 000 peig/Buiues | /ssieunuas
%e'8ct | 7AVA 9E’EEL 01°LLL saxe] Auadoig
%9E"09 98°25- 9E'Eet 0508 aamussg Buuojuop uueje
%99'8L 85'66- +9'99¢ 90°49¢€ asusuajuie/meday sy
%8921 BeLGE 9E'EEE'L y2169'L apribdn/sweibory seindwoy
%6¥'e S0'08L- 00’008 GS6'61 asuadx3 a2o ‘s
%2'E 0iece- 9E'EEE 99°0l wawdinb3g aslo
%y op crvle- 00°00F 85681 salddng a0

asuadx3 aonpo

asuadxg sanensiuiwpy ¢ suUoZ
%818 99'vE6'0L- 82'680'09 29'¥51'6F asuadxg e 3 vonwiadg g auoZ Jamas @10

%00 $9'999' - $9'959' 000 asuadx3 aul 1amas (elo]
%00 $9°999'p- $9'099'¥ o000 aourudute Jeday-aulT Jamas

asuadx3y sui rameg

%1101 4 51 00°95p'9L PL'8r9'0L suonesadQ-asuadx3 jjoshed |ejo)
%Z21°101 14 %18 00°95v'91 FlLero‘gl ¢ auoz sabep, Buipue ssop-si0jelado

suonesadp-asuadxy jjothed

%64 L2 p8'681°2- 00°008'2 91019 asuadx3 sjiqowoiny jejoy
%00 9e'eee- 9E'EEE 000 asuadx3 ony 18Yy10
%EES 98°/29'L- $9°999°L 8.8t saueusjuleeday
%cbiL ¢9'8ce- 00'008 BE'LLS S)oani) Joj [and

asuadxg ajiqowoyny

%y EB 005" 1- 00°000'v2 00'92v'2e asuadx3 uonesaidaq g auoz (Gujpue ssoy) 1amag

%el 28 Z9'0E6'L- 2666201 0£'69B'8 asuadx3z vopeig Yi 18101
%b'6L 0E"2EL- £9'999 ¥E'625 uonejg dwnd Joj saliddng
%be’ LS YE'00E'L- r9999'e 0€'99E°L asueusule/edey uonels Y
%¥P'E6 866~ po'e8b's 99°'6/6'9 F9Dd SIMNN 1Iamag

asuadxgy uopels Y

%86t 04594 ZL'99E'L 20'1L09 asuadx3 uopesadg |eisuan |ejoL
%L L8 8E’LE- +9°'991 9¢'SEL sauoyd Jenjjlad

19bpng Jo % 1abpng JaAQ § 18b6png g¢ qad - gz. Inr

£20¢ Aueniqag ybnoay zzoz AInp

|[enjoy "sA jabpng ssoT B Jjoad siseg (ensooy
1013s1q SadiAles Aunwwio) 3jjIA0dise) T

83



0l jo 0| abegd

<H
o0
asuadxg/ewooul Jayio
% L2 89 £9°60v'/EE- Ob'tve'l90'L  £4£'vEQ'ERs 3woau) Aleuipig 19N
%98'06 E0'BEL'GY (- 09°G82°E65°L  /S'/¥0'Skb' L asuadx3 [ejoL
%6.'26 LG'ELE'G- cl'vee'es Gi'LLL'L9 esuadx3 aAneIISIUWPY £ auoZ |8)o)
%c9'L6 58'G9- £9'99/'2 62°00L'2 asuadx3g asueinsu} eyo
%c L6 58°59- ¥9'99.'2 6200L'2 [eJouan @ oyny-avsueInsy)
asuadx3 asurinsu|
%EE 28 2G'856'L- clv80'LiL 02'92L'6 asuadx3 Buminsuoy semas |80
WS LL 00°06- 00°00t 000le s$aa4 Jojoalig
%8e'se gesSt'e- 9E'EEEE 00'9L1°) sa34 Bunnsuoy Jeyio Jemag
%66'6¥1 ¥5'6.9 geT16e’L 06°920°2 sas4 Bununoooy Jamag
%e L 9e°'€60'e- 9g'tee’'e 00°0ve saad 19aulbug Jamag
%S L0E 99'90L'2 $9°'999'2 OE'ELE'S saa4 |efio] Jamag
@suadx3 Suninsuo) tamag
Y%EE'PL ¢E'6ge- 8¢ €68 96°E99 asuadx3 samun eloy
%.L'S6 980" 00°0¢ PLGL 13)1em LN-SeINn
%EEEB 8l'e- ¥9°95 98°'es lesodsig-sanin
%el ey SE0L- ool 6c'9ve auoydaja -sann
%cb' 19 eePSL- 00’00V L9°Ghe IR5d-seminn
asuadx3y seninn
%B80°10L 10628 00°08L ‘6t L0'60L'6 uoljensiuiwpy asuadxy |jolhed je10)
Y%CL 6 E6 - 9E'E6 £t'88 asueansu) ay safopdiug
%66°61 1 oL LLP'L 00vi6'e 0L'51y'y siyauag wawhopdwg 1sog Jeyin
%6G'BEL 90081 +¥9'99¢p 0.'9¥9 Jakojdw3 qyn asuadxgy uojsuay
%P6 L6 YG'pi- 00'028'e 9b'SHS'e llo1heg Apjeamig suonnquiuog 1afoidwz syjsueg Juswaiyay SH3ad
£2oe Aienugag ybnoayy zzoz Ainp
[en}oy ‘sA uwm_u:m §SOT % 1joid m_mumn_m?_uuq
C/Fe/ED

1013s1g sadiAlag Ajlunwiwon afAoLISEA



¢ jo | abed

£9'962'G8E 000 000 £9'962'G8E 000 000 si3lop %
6lL'0ge'g6r's 000 000 61°02E€'86V'6 000 000 sadid % s|lom ‘s1o3lold
00'85L' LY 000 000 000 000 00'85L'2Y Jamag-pue]
ov'Esv'eol 000 000 ov'gst'eol 000 000 pue
82'00V'LS¥ 000 000 BZ'00¥' LSV 000 000 sjuawaaoidw) g Bulp)ing
20°'895'EE 000 000 20°895°cE 00°0 000 wayshs vavos
Zeler'ese 000 000 Ze'ler'ess 000 000 ssaiboid u| uononIsuo)/sIaBfoid Jatem
BZ'SaF'6L 000 g2'sor'6LL 000 000 000 ubig ysewpue ||IA0NSED
sjassy paxi4
0Zv0L'02P'SL  22'S8b’/98 OV'669'962 6LGEL'00L'S  SEEBP'PEL'L  ¥¥'00L'086'L §JassY uaLINg |BjoL
/9°/05'S65'2 000 000 2191’10l Sy'Evee 01°6V5'L6Y'2 $lassy Jualing 18y (8101
8a° Lt 1E 000 000 09°'198'82 000 82°965'2 Aaojuaau)
S0°L60'01L 000 00’0 S0° 16001 000 000 Jaem-su| piedaig
Steba'e 000 000 000 Stere's 000 € suoZ Jamag-asueinsu; pledald
@12 WA 000 00’0 000 000 ov'epe’s L auoz Jomag-su| predaid
vveva'e 000 000 000 000 vy eve'e Z auoZ Jamag-su| pledaid
62801 000 000 62'¥80°1- 000 000 WNO22Y [NIGNOQ 10} 83UBMO||Y-131EM
00°000°2E 000 000 00'0 000 00°000°2E vasn-elqeajasay pund | auoz
9/°/v0'€9 oo'o 000 92°20'€9 oo0'0 000 sajug palsIa - YV
g6'L28'9vv'2  00°0 000 000 000 86 LLB8'9VV'E SJUSWSeAU| pUny Jamasg
00°008 w0 0070 00'008 oo 000 ysed Anad
S1assy waund Byl
¥0'S6L'0E 00’0 000 v0'S61‘0E 00°0 000 2|qQEAI209Y SIUN0JIY (101
$0'S61°0€ 00’0 000 #0°S61'0E 000 000 J3Y10 - H/Y - 0911
a|qealaday sS|unoaay
60 LOV'PEL'SL  22'S8V'/9E O0b'669'062 £9'v28'B9S'S  06°0v2'Z2EL'L  PE'LGL'6ER'S sbujaeg/Bupoayg jetol
ot'BBE'C68 000 00°0 000 ot'892'c68 000 1aM3G W € FUOZ-JIV]
S0'699'20€ S0'699'£0E 000 000 000 00’0 pund Aop) Z 8uoz-Jiy
£9° 160V 000 £9°180'?. 000 000 000 pung Aco | sUoZ-31v1
vE'E9L'LI8'Y 000 00°0 000 000 pR'E9. L8 pung idw) jende) |-1emes-J|y
00'8r8'CHL 000 000 000 000 00'8v8'2L1L pund amasay | -19mag-JIv
+9°099'vv2 000 000 000 000 $9°099'vv2 pund amasey | -lamas-dwvo
+5'699'c2! 000 000 000 000 ¥5'699'c2!t pund adwy jeydes |-remas-dWyD
12°02'68E'E 000 000 lg'Z04'68E'E 000 000 pung adwy jended sajem - IV
sg'ger'ose’lt 000 000 cg'geb 968l 000 000 pung aatasay 131ep - div
0E'v86'P9 000 000 0E'¥86'v9 000 000 Jamas B JAEM-pund yisoda Jawolsny asey)
£16'G62'608 LI'GI9'65 22°/09'¢2e l20LL'ZLZ v'266'8E2 ZE602'0L Bupjsays-puny [RIsUan aseyd
sBulaeg/Buyoayy
§lassy Juaunyd
S13SSY
|elol Z 9uoz | auoz | duozZ ¢ auoz 2 suoz
pund Aop)  a||la0JiSED a|aonsey  Buipueq ssoly | auoz

pUN4 ACE)  pungJalepy  Pung ramas  pung Jamag

€202 '8z Aeniqad jo sy

sse|) Aq 199ys aouejeq il

10LIS1A $991A198 AJlunwiwio) 3jjirodise) T



¥ jo g abeg

Bujpue ssopy £ auoz uoneyoaidag pajejnwnooy
jo8loid uonenjigeyay waisis Jajemarsep Buipue ssopy
Bujpue sso|y £ 3uozZ yavos
PROY 0laiuod {i uonels Y

s,ud Aq £# uonels YN

¢ auoz dw @ Buip|ing Jamag

L AmH z# uoneis yi

PEOY SANNS L# UOHEIS YIT

¢ auoz Buipue] ssopy sau] Jamag
¢ auoz-juawdinby Jomag

syoafoig aoadwy ujesg wioys | auoz
Jamag-z auoz idag paje|nwinaoy
Jamag [ suoz uonelcaidag paje|nwnooy
oquy so 3 odwe) uonels Yi

PAIgG 3lIIA0NSED LUONEIS YIT

SAY JUOW |2 uonels Pi

BpUIT BIA uonRels 147

saul Jamag olo) oiop

saul James pajg aiaonse)

saUl] 1aMag a||Ino1158Y)

2 % | auoz dwy  Bulpping Jameg
oloy ooy Jojesausy

s|ABQ-Uapiey) Bag uonels i

PA|g @]|IA0J)SEY) JOJBISURY)

lamag g suoZ-y(qvas

19Mag | SUOZ-yavISs

29B|d EpUIT BIA JO)RISUD)
juawdinby Jamag

$)oNi{ I9UB3|) JIaMIS

Jajjer) oBp 19mMas ZBG|

auern jm yans] dnyald LO0Z Jamas
ssalfiolg ul s)oaloid Jamas

Jajep uonelsaidag paje|nwnaoy
walsAg Anjawajaj

yuawdinbgz Suidwing

wawdinb3g 92130

wawdinbg doysg

J3|len-oBA

soINy /SOt |

SJuBIpAH

00'S¥6'Bre- 000 000 000 00'S¥6'8e- 000
58°209'6t 00’0 00’0 00'0 58'209°'6vP 000
£2°9LL'09 Q00 000 00'a €c912'09 000
creBl'vL 000 000 000 2y'682'v1 000
PSS LL 000 000 000 #HESS LL 000
00'EL6'9 000 000 000 00'El6'9 000
95°/E/'88 000 000 000 95°/€2'8¢2 00’0
90'G.9'2L 000 000 00’0 80°'G/9'21 000
§9'eS.'cer 000 000 000 G9'eS.'2er 00’0
88°852'p, 00’0 000 00’0 89'85E'v. 000
SE'gEE'6h | 000 000 000 000 Se'gee'ebl
00'8E8'2re- 000 000 00’0 oo'0 00'8e8'eve-
gE'SEV' 98- 000 000 000 000 gESEr'208-
66°CLE'GL 000 00’0 000 00°0 66'CLE'GL
6L¥82'ELL 00°0 00’0 00°0 00'c 6. v82'ELL
P'665'09 000 00’0 00'c 000 +¥'665'09
88°620'6F 000 00°0 000 000 B88°620'6Y
09'LE6'8S 000 000 000 000 09°'|EG'89
LEEBL'EL 000 000 000 000 LEEELEL
82'69%'08S 000 000 000 000 82'69¥'095
v vii'90E 000 000 oo'o 00’0 £ v 90E
00°000°L2 000 000 000 000 00000°12
¥0'S62'8LL 00’0 00°0 00’0 000 PO'S6L'8LL
B0'CO6'LE 000 000 000 o000 80°206°LE
vYEVOr'E 000 000 000 000 vevav'e
£8°291'9 000 000 000 000 £Ee'291'9
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6
86°6.9'68 000 000 000 00'¢ 86'6/9'68
6.°E91'08E 000 000 000 00'¢ 64'€91'08E
S0°5LS'L 000 000 000 000 S0G16'2
26'925'1l6 000 000 000 000 26'925°1L6
92'0L1'E8E 000 00°C 000 00°0 9g'0LL'cee
gEesz'oes’s- 0070 000 geese'oer’s- 000 000
lesea’'lgl 000 000 leseg' gl 000 000
86°019'281 000 000 86°0L9°281 00’0 000
£6'695'vee 000 000 £6'696'vCe 000 000
80°668°19 00’0 000 80'668'19 00’0 000
GZ'ese'le 00'0 00°0 52'e58'1e 000 00°0
B OSP' Il 00’0 000 BLOSY' LY 000 00°¢
£9°162'/E 00'0 00’0 £9'162'LE 000 00'c

leoL Z auoz | auoz | auoz £ auoz 2 auoz

pund Aoty ajiaocnse)  s|paonsen  Bujpue ssop L auoz
pung AoY  pund Islep,  Ppung . smas  pund Jamas

sse|) Ag 199ysg aouejeg
Jo11)S1q S821A19S AJlunwwon) 3jjIAolise’)

€202 ‘gz Aaenugad jo sy

36

s|seg |enJooy

ETHEIED
WY 9L:6



v jo ¢ abed

18°1B6'LE 000 000 vr'S99'y 0SeLL'E £8'202'st
TArAR 000 000 £2'006'2Y 92'155'6 L 086'ey
G1'v06'S6L 000 00’0 S1'v06'S6L 000 000
09'GES'EY 000 o000 00’0 09°GES'EV 000

Ot ZES'EY 000 000 000 000 OF LES'EY
00'608°'12 000 000 000 000 00'609'12
00'viL'9 000 000 000 00’0 00'vLL'9
00'61L9 000 000 000 00'SiL'9 00°0
00'ess'se 000 00'0 00'€8.'22 00’0 000
12'614'9- L1665 91'gLL'O- 00°0 000 00’0
L2'5LL'9 LL'66S- 91'91L'9- aoo 00’0 000

09°L96'60L°Z2  ZT'SBY'Z9E BE'QLS'LEY  £0'1LP9'9.6'6

v'920'280°2

£2°¢1LE'298'6

lloihed paniooy
uollesep paniooy
JajeM\-SMO|ju| paliajag
£ lamag JW-sMo|ju| palsajag
T lamas-smolju) paliajag
| Jamag smojju| paiiajaq g3d0
¢ lamag smopu| pauajeg g3do
£ lamag sSMo|ju) paisejeg 8340
191BM\ SMOjJUE Pausjag §3d0
sapliqer wanng Bylo
a|qeied slunoIDYy |R10)
a|qeied sjunoaoy
s|qedeg sjunoloy
sapnge wwaun)
sagjiqen
AlLING3 %2 SALLNIGYI]
$13SSY V10l
s1assy JaylQ |eloL
uonezjyouly xauuy ofod otop
199loud uoriexauuy ofon ciown
uoneziyouwly QS3J/vL VS
1509 uonezjuebip SO0/ VSD
aad |eba] g2 lIlam-uoneziyowy
soa4 |eba asueuld g2 oM
a4 |eban joy puog-uoneziuowy
wunpy-saa. |[eba asueuyay puog
paziuowly 51500 puog Zg6l
51500 puog Z861
g3d0 suonnquuod-sMoIng paiajag-g 1ames
8340 suonnquiuo)-smojjng pausjeq-g Jamas W
83d0 SuoinqIuo]-sMojpng pauejag-|L Jomag
H3d0 uonnquuoy SMoIng paiiajaq-1alem
Z 1aMmag-smojanQ pallajaq
Jajep-smolinQ pauajeq
£ JOMag JW-SMOING Pasajag
L J3MBG-SMOIJINQ pavajag
slassy 19y10
sjassy paxid [eloL

37

ajjinonses | 2UoZ Juswwlason-uoneisasdag parejnumosy
PHOM ay) jo tuag ayoysiuy-ubls peayiaag ajaonse)

BOESY'ESO'L 000 000 06'/6L',by __ OD'ELG'E6 6L°8Y1°90S
00'S66'L- 000 00’0 000 000 00'666°L-
00'000'91 000 000 000 000 00°000'91
00'62e'LS- 000 000 000 000 00'62¢E"LS-
61°699'201 000 000 000 000 61°699°201
8E'v25'y1- 00’0 00’0 BEVES'rL- 00’0 000
BE¥2SYL 00’0 000 8e'ves'vl 00’0 000
00°000'S - 00°0 000 00°000°G1- 00°0 00’0
00°000'51 000 00’0 00°000'51 000 000
96'GLL'v1- 000 00'¢ 96'SLL'pL- 000 000
96'S.L'v1 000 000 96'SLL'vL 000 o000
009E9°01 00’0 00’0 00’0 00°0 00'99'01
00°SE9°0! 000 000 000 00'SE9'0L 000
00'€ee'iE 00°0 00’0 000 000 00'ege'Le
00'g58'LY 000 000 00°'9s8'Lp 000 000
05'8.8'88 000 000 000 000 0s'gze'es
06'6E6'66E 000 000 (6°6E6'66E 000 000
00'8.8'88 000 00'0 000 op'sie'ss 000
05°190°LLE 000 00’0 000 000 05°190°LLE
LS'8Ly'9E2'9 000 869L8'vEL  PEL0L'BEB'E  60°0EL0'EER 0L vov'obd'L
P9 L0L'P- 000 PO LOL b- 000 000 000
YE'65P'61 00’0 YE'65F'61 000 00’0 000

eloL Z euoz | auoz L auoz € auoz g auoz
pungd Aot  ajjiaonsen  as|paonse)  Bujpueq ssop | auoz
punj AOY  pungialepy pung Jamas  pund 1omas

£202 'sg Aienuqag jo sy
sse|) Ag 198ys aosuejeg
JPUISIQ S921A198 Allunwwo 3)jIAcIse)

siseg jensasy
€2/ve/e0

W 0 s



¥ jo ¢ abey

08'L86'604'22  22'SBP'29€ BE'9LS'LEY  €0'LY9'9/6'6  +1°920'180'C £.°2LE'298'6
¥9'090'962'ce__ £C'¥B0'89E  #S'2E9'LEF  ¥G'9B0'2/L'6  85'265'200'C 59'v99'G1.2'6
ELvER'EEL 96'8/5'8L  LpEl6'vEE  LO'LSi'8bE 8.'226'5¢Sl S1°'699'G0L
SL'e9L'0MP'8  90'E62'062 LE20'ZBE- OL'9LP'BIP'E  |E'2B5'9E9'L SPBLE/BY'E
00°295'£94 000 000 000 000 00'295'29.
00'2LL'PES'E 000 0o'o 00'2LL'PES'E 000 000
LV 6¥8'29L 000 000 000 Li'6v8'g91 000
0'eee’sL 000 000 000 20'gee'LL 000
SZPLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 SLpLL'GSE'S
bbgel'ses 000 b'gel'ses 000 000 00’0
IE'ELL'BE 1E'CLL'86 000 00°0 000 000
£1'9B0°04S'E 000 000 £L°9B0'0LS'E 000 000
91'Lg6'ELY LI '665- 9L'911'g- 6¥'155'v02 98'EEY' 19 BO'BF9°LSL
00'26€'.62- 000 00°0 5/'Sge 0L - 05'850°E S/'vgg'0eL-
00000'ee 000 000 000 00'000°2E 000
00'ges'te 00'c 000 000 000 00°265'te
00265°le 000 000 0o0'c 00°¢65'Le 000
000452 000 000 000 000 00045'SL
00'291'L6 000 00’0 0029146 000 000
0S'€E5°05- 000 000 000 05°€es'05- 000
S.'/BE'LZE- ) 000 S.°/8€'L2C 000 000
SE958'9Ll- 000 000 00’0 000 52'958°9/!-
05°0£5°05- 000 000 000 000 05°085°05-
SL'ELE'LID L1665~ 9L9Ll'g- wm.omxﬁ. vEE wm.mmm. 19 mm@.\.m. | 8¢
£¥'820'849 000 000 b2 08L'VEE 9E'S/E'19 £8'2.8'182
58'89£'251 000 000 000 000 SE'89E'251
00°000'2 000 000 0070002 ooo 000
00°006'2 000 000 00'006'2 000 000
26°9P5°'85 00'0 000 26'9r5'8S 00°0 000
jejo) Z auoz | auoZ | auoz € auoz Z auoZ
pung Ao  3jjlaofisen  3fliaciises  bBujpueq ssol | auaz
pun4 Aoy pund sajem pund Jamas  pung Jomas

£202 ‘gz Auenuqad jo sy
sse|) Aq 199ys aouejeg
1014381 S99IAIaG AjUunwiwo)) ajjInodise)

88

ALIND3 ? SAILNBVIN TVLOL
Aunb3 jejo)

awoau| 19N
sBujwe3 peuseay - 006¢
Jamag-sjassy |ejides) ul pajsaau|
Jajepa-siassy jelden ul pajseau]
dgsue|eq pund ¢ auoz Buipue] ssopy Jomas
Buipue] ssopy Jamas ¢ auoz suolppy jendesn
Jgue|eg pund Z 9 | SUOZ lamag
ajuejeg pund a||IAONSEN-AOY) | BUOZ
aouejeg pund ofos) osop-A0Y) Z 8UoZ
asuuv|eg pung Ja1gm

Aunb3

sajnifiqeln |ejoL

saplliqei] wual buoT el
ang uollod juaund-puog vasn
¢ Jamag-Angel g340 19N
€ Jamas W Ailige)] §3d0 19N
Jamas-AJlliqer] 5340 19N
Jarem-Aiiiqer 8340 19N
€ 1amas JW-AlIqer] uojsuad
1alepm-Aiqer uoysuag
L samas-Aliqel] uoisuad
g 1amas- Aliqer uoisuad

sanpqe)] wial buoq

sapIqelT Juaun) [0
sanIge! UaUNY J3YI0 |e1oL

| 19MDS-SMOU| paIajaQ
sjsodag uone||esu| -181eM
spsodaq aaineg Jueipiy
sysodag Ajunsag Jawoysny

SISEd (Bn122Y

£2/v2/e0
WV 9L:6



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of March 31, 2023

Ending balance as of February 28, 2023 $15,241,273.47

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts

Monterey One Water Sanitation Fees

Misc. Over or Short

Wire Tranfer-Chicago Title 3-17-2023 Lot Line Adjustment
Bank Fees

Expenses (Checks Written)

809,295.97
106,052.33
7,600.89
29,276.28
0.04
(97,364.56)
(89.00)
(144,982.56)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts

709,789.39

64,984.30
420.00
{495.00)

Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October

64,909.30

11,551,791.04
0.00

Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

11,551,791.04

123,669.54
503.91

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

124,173.45

244,660.64
996.91

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain (Loss)

245,657.55

2,446,871.98
7,020.70
25,277.60

Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of March 31, 2023

2,479,170.28

15,175,491.01 |

389



Date

Number

List of Checks for March 2023
Name

General Fund Checking

03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023

03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023

03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023

03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/0912023
03/09/2023
03/09/2023
03/08/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023

5
1662
1663
1664
1665
1666
1667
1668
1669
1670
1671

1672
1673
1674
1675
1676
1677
1678

CalPERS-Health
ACWA JPIA

All Safe
Aramark

AT&T

Memo

Employees Health Benefits
Employee's Dental/Vision/EAP
Quarterly Alarm Monitoring Services
Operators Uniforms Bath Serv & Mats
Monthly Telephone Services

California Water Service Company Water Meters @ Zone 2 Lift Stations

Castroville Auto Parts

Chicago Title Insurance Company
Della Mora Heating Sheet Metal

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
MNS Engineers Inc
continued

continued

continued

continued

continued

ODP Business Solutions LLC
Postmaster

Principa! Life Insurance Group
Rylan Utegaard
Cardmember Service-Eric
Cardmember Service-Lidia
cardmember Service-Roberto
continued

continued

continued

Water Awareness Committee
WM Corporate Services

Void

Eudoxio Orozeo Jr

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

District Employees’
VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution

PERS-Employer Contribution
Castroville Hardware
Charter Communications
Wex Bank

Core & Main LP
GreatAmerica Financial Sves

Monterey Bay Analytical Service

ODP Business Solutions LLC
Pacific Gas & Elegtric
continued

Parts & Supplies

Processing Fees for Lot Line Adj-Land
Repair Office Heater

Carbon Dioxide for Well Sites
Castroville Overhead Sign

ML Wastewater System Rehabilitation
CM/I for Castroville Sign Replacement
Caltrans Permit-Castroville Sign

ML Wastewater System Rehabilitation
Washington Sewer Bypass Project
Office Supplies & Equipment

Annual Presort Mailing Fee

Monthly Life Insurance for Employees

Salinas Chamber Legislative Days
GM & Operator Cells & Modem
Well #4 VFD Fans

UPS Batteries-Sea Garden Lift Station
CWEA Annual Renewal

Smog Vehicles

Annual Membership Dues

Waste Disposal Fees

Void

Monthly Cellphone Expense
Monthly Cellphone Expense
Monthly Cellphone Expense

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroli Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Parts & Supplies

Monthly DSL Service
Chevron-Fuel for Vehicles
Supplies

Monthly Lease of Sorter & Mail Mach
Monthly Water Testing Fees
Office Supplies

Moss Landing Lift Stations

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

¥
3
3
$
$
$
$
3
3
$
5
$
$

BB AADAADBAODOYHAO AP PO BADADODPLPADARPADSD

Amount

17,338.75
961.62
135.00
780.40
261.11
36.06
193.34
496.00
878.71
1,484.52
805.00
16,093.84
3,670.00
3,850.00
15,840.22
10,631.84
160.88
290.00
107.35
1,113.33
45.00
177.74
41.63
68.70
85.00
121.00
500.00
70.51
40.00
40.00

40.00

13,846.54
2,315.00
6,218.36
1,066.20
1,562.04
2,090.71

179.16

99.99
176.92
258.60
484.76
302.00
396.04
869.96

103109 g



Date Number

continued
continued
Peggy Munoz-Meador

U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP)

Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc.

03/23/2023
03/23/2023
03/23/2023

1700
1701
1702
1703-
03/23/2023 1708
03/23/2023 1709
03/23/2023 1
03/23/2023 2
03/23/2023 3
03/23/2023 4

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution

03/28/2023 1710 Wex Bank
03/28/2023 1711  Verizon Wireless
Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

03/31/2023 107 Robert Martin
03/31/2023 108 Cuzhutemoc Solano
03/31/2023 109 Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo
Well Sites
Office
Over Payment in Closed Account
Postage for Postage Machine
Xerox Maintenance & Copy Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Exxon-Fuel for Vehicles

GM & Operator Cells & Modem

Deposit Refund
Depaosit Refund
March Closures

W 5 & A

Amount
7.934.91
402.90
89.73
2,400.00
161.72

13,5604.34
2,215.00
6,082.04
1,023.60
1,562.04
2,080.71

16.09
232.56

144,982.56

41.99
30.94
422.07
495.00

91



Calendar for Year 2023 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 567
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

60 140 21® 280

5

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

February

1 2 3 4
6 7 8 9 10 11

50 13:0 20 27.©

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 1011
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

70 140 21.@® 250

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 56 7 8

9 10 11 12 1314 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

60 13:.0 20 270

7

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

May

1 2 3 4 5 86
8 9 10 11 12 13

50 120 190 270

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3
4 5 6 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

3:0 10:0 18:@ 26:0

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 1314 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

30 9:0 177@ 25:0

6

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

1.0 80 160 240 300

August

1 2 3 4 5
7 8 8 10 11 12

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 45 6 7809
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

60 14.@ 220 290

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5686 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 18 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

5

60 140 21:0 280

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

November

1 2 3 4
6 7 8 9 10 11

50 13.@ 200 270

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 56 78 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

3

50 12:@ 19:©0 260

Jan 1 New Year's Day

Jan2 ‘New Years Day' day off
Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Feb 20 Presidents' Day

May 29 Memorial Day

Holidays:
Jun 19 Juneteenth
Jul 4 Independence Day
Sep4 Labor Day
Oct9  Columbus Day

Nov 10 "Veterans Day' day off

Nov 11 Veterans Day
Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar




